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Chairman’s Statement
ESi e

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
EEFEEBERERAR

Chairman’s
B3 /ﬁ% Statement

Chinlink International Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) experienced both a change in
shareholding control and business restructure in
2012. And, in January of the same year, the founding
shareholders of the Company and I completed a
transaction in which I acquired the major shareholding
of the Company. I have since then become its
controlling shareholder and the Company name was
changed from “Decca Holdings Limited” ( [ %27
WA R 23] ] (for identification only)) to “Chinlink
International Holdings Limited” ( [ iF [E 1 £ F] J& % &
F RN 3] | (for identification only)).

LTREPABEBAEREARNE ([ANE]) £20124F
BBTHERESEFEHFBZMHEET A -2012514 -
REANNZRRBRIR T HBRAERZERLSY
RARNEIERIE R - R KNG 64 4# Y
Decca Holdings Limited ([ i 28 3% B 7 F& 2
& | (f£ 4% %)) ) & %A Chinlink International
Holdings Limited ([ 5 & ¥ & B & 42 A
MRosa)] | (EERA)) o




Annual Report 20124

In years prior to my acquisition, the Company encountered ¥BEAITE BEET  UEBEMEMNA
losses in its major export markets of the US and Europe. THEIINEBHRGEEHE EREEFERD
Unavoidably, the gusty wind of recession in the Company’s IRIAZEEOATEIAISEROFE FIX
export markets extended the unsympathetic blow over TREBEERALA - BITHEIEHN
its production facilities in the People’s Republic of BABAA T B IEM R ANE ) - TBEt g B —
China (“China”) and Thailand. Factory capacity was BEM - BTEEERMOERERNZ  HMAERE
underutilized, leading to increase in production costs, HWAFIMREELHENESNEE U
while export prices remained in doldrums due to the REBMEENAREBLEEASG  F X8
slowdown in the export markets. It is anticipated that RAGAEESNEARGTMEMTRER -
this uncertainty in the overseas market and the pressure ERl BERABESNEISHR AT LB
of increase in production costs would sustain for quite FtENSREE BRERSMEE - £
some time. To this end and for the long-term benefit BRMELELEREZHRRIIBATNS -

of our group, we therefore decided not to retain those
related business and assets so as to bring down the
group’s operating costs and optimize its asset composite.
Resources can now be reallocated for area where we enjoy
competitive advantage — interior design and furnishing
projects — as our core business. In the meantime, we are
poised to target Hong Kong's as well as Macau’s luxurious
residential premises, premier boutique houses and top-
notch hotels. Yet, going forward, we will leverage on our

core competence in fostering our endeavor in China’s

domestic market.
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Statement

Recently, Royale Furniture Holdings Limited (“Royale
Furniture”) and the Company reached a memorandum
of understanding for the exclusive supply of furniture
(other than any sales made to distributors for retail
sales) by Royale Furniture and its subsidiaries in the
Shaanxi Province, evidencing the beginning of a strategic
partnership between the two of us. Our business’s
foray into Shaanxi’s property projects by providing one-
stop and total solution for design, decoration and their
corresponding furnishing services is a synergetic approach
that is expected to thrive. As those can be envisioned in
the rapid development of China’s domestic market and
the nation’s escalating consuming power, the insatiable
pursuit of better yet better living conditions and stronger
yet stronger furnishing covetousness can be foreseen. And
the consumers are willing to spend on it. Our partnership
with Royale is to capitalize on this steeply escalating trend
and to cash on our individual strengths for a synergy that
buoys up the partners. We are confident that this brand-
new business model and attempt by integrating Royale
Furniture's premier brand in China with our expertise
in design and furnishing will come out to be successful,
which can then go further by spanning the commercial

and hotel sectors.

The choice of identifying Shaanxi as our first penetrating
spot in China is legitimate and justified. It is not only
that | have a strong business network and foundation
there, but also that Shaanxi is poised to thrive under our
nation’s economic development policy, and thus creating
unlimited business opportunity for the group. In China’s
Twelth Five-Year Plan, one of the main themes discussed
was the mass cultivation of the North-western part of
China. And the core strategy of the cultivation is to forge

Shaanxi’s provincial capital, Xi'an, as an international

metropolitan city. In June 2011, the state council of China

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
EEFEEBERERAR
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promulgated a plan to build a “Xi-Xian New Economic
Zone”. The objective was to let Xi'an city and a city in its
vicinity, Xianyang, co-develop themselves into a epicenter
for the high-end industry, with quality living environment
and well-facilitated infrastructure. Transformed to a hub
in the Northwest, it will be connected to international
cities around the world and will serve other parts of the
nation, making it the fourth national-grade “New Zone”
after Shanghai’s Putong, Tianjin’s Binhai and Chongging’s
Two Rivers New Zone. And this gives the main reason
why we have strategically positioned Shaanxi Province to

spearhead our inroad into China.

Back in April this year, we managed to secure a sizeable
project in Shaanxi Province by entering a letter of intent
with the municipal government of Hanzhong prefecture
city in Shaanxi Province to develop a building and
construction materials integrated trade and logistics center
project in the city. We believe trade logistics is the focal
point of our nation’s Twelfth Five-Year plan. Hence, with
its geographical location of being a hub for the province,
it is also a bridge for cultivating north-west China as a
region. By leveraging on our expertise in the business and
the geographical advantage of the prefecture city, we are
contended that the project will come to fruition, bringing
both stable revenue and asset appreciation for the group

over the next two years and further down the road.

Since | became the major shareholder of the Company,
| have restructured its board of directors and fortified a
professional management team that embraces all walks
of professionals, including but not limited to bankers,
and financial and legal professionals within a short period

of time. In addition, we will continue to recruit talents

from all quarters to grow with the development endeavor

iz | AR ATNBEH S ERK S —
ElEmEXRES  ABRRES  ERRE
s REEE - BBt ROBRET] R
EEMREBHR REBEENEEMT
ZEMFHEBEREHE] - EERFIRE
ERIREENEERA -

SEMAT  RMAZFES —ERAEMHAR
HE - BREZETTRAR —0EERR
g RRAZVEERYRBOEE R
RE HEDRRBERIT -« Al RRENE
MBS - MEERURRRAEENRMALE -
ERETEAILBROBEER - FFELTT
EMwEES  RMAYESEBERERBEL
BB EERRMEAREEREHIBEHW
AMEERENES -

BRBARBMABRRZE  EEFRAANE
AR TESS UL THEENEREK -
FEEEERNRITR MBIAERERAL -
EEZRMEEERNETES - UEAAR
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RIE - ATREERFBEZERNEL - HBE
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iIrman’s Statement

FRERE

of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”). |
am strongly convinced that talents are the cornerstone
for sustaining growth in every enterprise. | treasure the
importance of management and have hence had a full
set of the Company’s constitutional documents posted on
our Company’'s website and that of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”), which
have since been implemented. Transparency is also our
area of emphasis. And to maintain transparency, we will
be adamant to disseminate business results and financial
condition and keep our shareholders and the public posted
with our latest development and information according to
the Stock Exchange’s related requirements. Yet, we have
not forgotten taking up social responsibilities by helping
fortify our nation and our community for the concerted

development and green protection of their environments.

The process of transforming Chinlink International
Holdings Limited saw ourselves greeted with helping hands
from a wide spectrum of capable professionals, to whom
I would like to extend my heartfelt appreciation. And |
am grateful to have the trust and the support which the
shareholders have extended to me. As a reciprocation,
my team of people and | would continue to strive for
the benefit of our shareholders and hope to deliver

satisfactory business results in this year and beyond.

Li Weibin

Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 June 2012

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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TURNOVER BY OPERATING SEGMENTS
BREED B D 2 ERE

# Trading of Furniture and Fixtures

GRREEES
@ Service Revenue from Interior Decoration Work
EREHIBZRBRA
2012
—_E-_F
REVENUE GROSS PROFIT
KA EF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
1,000,000 927,177 350,000
310,077
297,591
813,726 300,000
800,000
250,000
592,796
600,000 200,000
163,981
400,000 150,000
100,000 71,840
200,000 167,153 173,158 54,143
I ! 50,000 I !
0 0
2008* 2009* 2010* 2011 2012 2008* 2009* 2010% 2011 2012
NET CURRENT ASSETS NET ASSETS
REBEEFE EEFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
100,000 400,000 387,758
362,566
84,898
80,000
58,643
60,000

40,639
40,000 34,433 34,691
20,000 I ! !

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

355,358 352,424
350,000
300,000
250,000
200,000
150,000
100,000
50,000 36,307
; |

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

* The results for each of the year from 2008 to 2010 have not been represented for the discontinued

operations in 2012.
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Financial Summary
MBHE
For the year ended 31 March 2012 200 2010* 2009* 2008*
BE-A=T-HLEE Z§-f it it g 32 It /K “EENF
HK$'000 HK§ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TR THR Thn TAT
(Restated)
(&)
Continuing operations RRREXR
Revenue WA 173,158 167,153 592,79 927171 813,726
Gross Profit £ 54,143 71,840 163,981 310,077 297,591
Profit (loss) before taration BHAER (BR) 10,04 17017 (33,129) 48313 82,909
Income tax (charge) credit HER(RR 88 (1,939) (3,067) 449 (8,945) (18,801)

Profit {loss) rom continuing operations BEREER BT () 8,085 13,950 (28,637) 39,368 64,108
Discontinued operations RLREER
Profit {loss) rom discontinued operations B mEEE 7 EH (BE) 9,747 (26,771) - - -
Profit (loss) before non-controlling REERERA
interests %R (58) 17,832 (12821) (28637) 39,368 64,108
Non-controlling interests FERES 360 1,624 - 3% 20
Profit (loss) attributable to FAAREA
owners of the Company ELEH (F8) 18,192 (11,19 (28,637) 39,724 64,388
Dividends paid BHRE 346,361 Ni& i 21,400 21,000
Basic eaming (loss) per share SREAEH (F8)
From continuing operations REREELER HKA.08 centsEAl  HK6.98 centsiBlll HK(14.32) centsi&lll HK19.86 centsi& (I HK32.19 centsi&
From continuing and discontinued operations ~ RESERAIHELEH HK9.10 cents L HK(5.60) centsiE L NATEE NATEE NATEE
At 31 March 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
RZA=1-H tg-Cf ZE-% Z3-3E ZRINE ZRENE
HK$'000 HKS 000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
Thn T TiEL TER TR
Non-current assets FhaEE 2533 297,842 335,76 366,888 324,843
Current assets RBEE 106,308 325,556 298,478 380,672 430,661
Bank balances and cash BEFRRS 31,339 113,515 53,013 4,73 64,514
Current liabilities ik L M 266913 264,045 240,033 345,763
Net current assets RHEERE 34,691 58,643 34,433 40,639 84,898
Non-current liabilities FRBsE 917 4,061 14,837 19,769 47,175
Net assets BEFE 36,307 352,424 355,358 387,758 362,566
* The results for each of the year from 2008 to 2010 have * TERN\FRERT-TFEFF2EBELE
not been represented for the discontinued operations in H_T - FRIECEEBEFRZS -

2012.
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Management Di

On 20 January 2012, the Company announced that
Wealth Keeper International Limited, a company wholly-
owned by Mr. Li Weibin (“Mr. Li"), successfully acquired
the controlling interest of the Group and became the
largest single shareholder of the Company. Following the
organizational and business restructurings completed in
January 2012, the Company officially changed its name to
“Chinlink International Holdings Limited”( [ % [ 4 [ %
FERA PR/ | (for identification purpose only)). With the
completion of the distribution of the business including
the manufacturing facilities in China and Thailand and the
overseas sales operations, the Group is now principally
engaged in the provision of interior decoration work,
including interior design and renovation services, and the
trading of furniture and fixtures in Hong Kong and Macau

("Continuing Operations”).

Revenue from the Continuing Operations increased by
3.6% or HK$6.0 million year-on-year to HK$173.2 million
(2011: HK$167.2 million). Gross profit decreased by
24.7% or HK$17.7 million year-on-year to HK$54.1 million
(2011: HK$71.8 million), while gross profit margin was
31.2% as compared with 42.9% in the previous financial
year. Gross profit margin in the previous financial year
was higher than average mainly attributed to one lucrative
project of very substantial size. Profit from the Continuing
Operations decreased by 42.1% or HK$5.9 million year-
on-year to HK$8.1 million (2011: HK$14.0 million).

BUSINESS REVIEW

Continuing Operations

The Group is engaged in interior decoration work and
trading of furniture and fixtures for high end residential
properties, hotels, offices and luxury brand stores in Hong
Kong and Macau. In terms of revenue, interior decoration
work and trading of furniture and fixtures accounted for
9.9% and 30.1% of the Group’s Continuing Operations
e etlj 31 March 2012 (the “Financial Year"),

) 52

R_ZE—ZF—AZ+RH XRAQMH "
TEEMAEE(TELRED)Z2ERAEZRA
Wealth Keeper International Limitedf% I 4&
BAEB ZZERE UKAAARE—&AKX
RE - RZFE——F-—ATKABRESRS
HiE ARAEXNEREEZE A Chinlink
International Holdings Limited ] ([ & & fh 4
BiERERAR](BHERD) - BEETKD
RER (REEPEERE 2 REREREIN
HEER)  AEEBNEIERSEREERR
PIRHEARGH IR  BEZARTRES
R ARGEMREECZES ([HELEHE
%) e

ERREFELEEB RN - RFHEIE
hN3.6%8%6,000,0005%8 JT * 2=173,200,000/%5
L (ZZF——4 167,200,000/ 7T) ° £ F
WEFE R D24.7% » 517,700,000 T
%54,100,000/8 70 (=Z ——4 : 71,800,000
B BEFERAAE31.2% - M £ @B K F
ERIA42.9% - LA BRFEEMNERTFEY
Rem e FEAA-EEFA BT EKNE
B - AMBRFEEREFBELEEB 2 &
¥z F 5t B 4 42.1%85,900,0005 7T &
8,100,000/ 7T (= ZF — — 4 : 14,000,000/
JT) °

%R

AEERERAEBSRRMZaREEDE
BE BFERECREBERBE AR
TR -UERERAKREEEZES - LWBHAME -
EAEMIBRUREREREEE FHHAME
AREBHEE-_ZT——F=ZA=+—BLItF
E(RTHBREE] BEKE¥T5.269.9%
$30.1% - M {88 B FE 8 B43.1% K
56.9% °
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Interior decoration work

Benefiting from a total of approximately 90 projects
compared with approximately 50 in the previous financial
year, revenue from the interior decoration work segment
surged by 68.0% year-on-year to HK$121.1 million (2011:
HK$72.1 million). During the year ended 31 March 2012,
a number of large scale projects were acquired. The five
largest projects accounted for over 50% of the segment'’s
revenue. Gross profit margin for the interior decoration
work segment declined slightly to 22.6% from 23.9% in
the previous financial year.

Trading of furniture and fixtures

Revenue from the trading of furniture and fixtures
business decreased by 45.2% year-on-year to HK$52.1
million (2011: HK$95.1 million). The significant decline
was mainly attributable to the effect of a high margin Ritz
Carlton Hotel project in Hong Kong which revenue was
mostly booked in the previous financial year, and that no
such mega project was obtained in the Financial Year. As
a result, the segment’s gross profit margin also decreased
from 57.4% in last financial year to 51.5% in current year.

Discontinued Operations

Pursuant to a special general meeting held on 12 January
2012, the shareholders of the Company approved a group
restructuring and pursuant to this group restructuring, the
Company distributed to its shareholders (“Distribution In
Specie”) all of the ordinary shares in Chosen Investments
Limited in which its subsidiaries carried out manufacturing
and sale of furniture and fixtures in the United States of
America, Europe, Asia Pacific and China and the provision
of decoration works outside Hong Kong and Macau.
Details of the group restructuring and the Distribution In

Specie are set out in the announcements of the Company
dated 30 October 2011 and 12 January 2012. The
Distribution In Specie was completed on 20 January 2012.

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
EEFEEBERERAR
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Management Discussior

Change of Company Name

To reflect the change in control of the Company in January
2012, the Company has changed its name to “Chinlink
International Holdings Limited” from “Decca Holdings
Limited” which has become effective on 20 January 2012.
The registration of the new English name of the Company
in Hong Kong under Part XI of the Companies Ordinance
took effect from 16 February 2012. The Company has
adopted "EEFEEEIERBRAF" (for identification
purpose only) as the Company’s new Chinese name to
replace "EEIEN AR A A" (for identification purpose
only).

Board Changes

Mr. Li joined the Company as executive director of the
Company (the “Director”) on 27 January 2012 and Mr.
Li was subsequently re-designated as the Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company in place of Mr. Tsang
Chi Hung (“Mr. Tsang”) on 18 February 2012. Mr. Siu Wai
Yip was appointed as executive Director on 27 January
2012. Ms. Lam Suk Ling, Shirley joined the Company as
Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary on
27 January 2012 and was subsequently appointed as
executive Director on 18 February 2012. Mr. Lau Chi Kit,
Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May and Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene were
appointed as independent non-executive Directors on 18
February 2012.

Ms. Fung Sau Mui, who was executive Director, Director
of Finance and Administration as well as Chief Financial
Officer, has resigned from her positions and has been re-
designated as non-executive Director with effect from 18
February 2012.

Mr. Tsang has resigned as an executive Director as well
as his position of Chairman and Managing Director of
the Company with effective from 18 February 2012. With
effective from the same date, the five executive Directors,
namely Mr. Liu Hoo Kuen, Mr. Richard Warren Herbst, Ms.
“hoi, Mr. Tai Wing Wah and Mr. Wang Kam

ERAREE

RERMARIAR-_T-—Z_F—-—AHR
EHEZE ARALKEEHREE A
[Decca Holdings Limited | ¥ 2k & [ Chinlink
International Holdings Limited| * =& ——
F-AZ+THEER - AR ARE R THED
EXIHHFAXEZHEEARSEM TR =-F
—ZF A+ NBRER - ARFHEMEE
PeBRZERER AR I(EHERN) AERAA
ZHETR A AR EBZERBER AR
(ZHER) -

ThEERZTE—ZF A+ EHMEERR
Al EEARAMTERS((EE) B M
FEEHER-_ZE—-F-A+N\BAAER
REIETEREEHEE  UIRELEHERE
(4] BEEXERZZT—Z=F—A
ZHEBAMALRRR - EERITEE B -
MRRZLTR_ZE——F—A=+EAMA
RQR] - EAVBBERARME HER
—E-——F-R+N\BEZEARTES -
R8st BREBLETRRERLZ TN
T —_F A+ N\BEZTEBIIENTE
$ °
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HE S A4 - Richard Warren Herbstfe 4 -~ BA
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Capital and Debts Structure

As at 31 March 2012, the Group had net assets of
HK$36.3 million (2011: HK$352.4 million) representing
a substantial decrease of HK$316.1 million as compared
to 2011. The decrease was mainly attributable to
the net assets of Chosen Investments Limited being
deconsolidated from the Group’s consolidated financial

statements upon completion of the Distribution In Specie.

As at 31 March 2012, the total borrowings of the Group
amounting to HK$6.1 million (2011: HK$86.2 million)
of which approximately HK$5.2 million (2011: HK$82.1
million) were repayable within one year, representing a
decrease of HK$80.1 million. The decrease was mainly
due to the repayment of certain bank borrowings and
the net assets of Chosen Investments Limited being
deconsolidated from the Group’s consolidated financial
statements. The interest rates of the Group’s borrowings
as at 31 March 2012 are fixed (2011: mainly floating).
The borrowings of the Group as at 31 March 2012 were
denominated in Hong Kong dollars. Hence, the foreign

currency risk exposure was minimal.

As at 31 March 2012, the gearing ratio (total borrowings
divided by net assets) was 0.17 (2011: 0.24).

Working Capital

The current ratio increased from 1.22 at 31 March 2011
to 1.48 at 31 March 2012 due to the net assets of Chosen

Investments Limited being deconsolidated from the

Group's consolidated financial statements.
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Contingent Liabilities and Charges

Save as disclosed in note 35 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities.

As at 31 March 2012, the Group pledged its assets with
carrying values of HK$1.3 million to secure obligations
under finance leases.

As at 31 March 2011, the Group pledged its assets with
carrying values of HK$39.1 million to secure banking
facilities.

Foreign Currency Exposure

As the Group’s revenue and expenses of the Continuing
Operations are mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars
and its cash holding as well as the borrowings were
also mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars, foreign
currency exposure of the Group is minimal.

Final Dividend

The Directors do not recommend the payment of final
dividend for the year ended 31 March 2012 (2011: nil).

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 March 2012, the Group employed 36 employees
in Hong Kong (2011: 127, 1502, 3, 30, 151 and 12
employees in Hong Kong, China, Singapore, US, Thailand
and Europe respectively). The employees are remunerated
based on their performance and working experience,
taking into account the prevailing market conditions.
Discretionary performance bonus may be given to
employees of outstanding performance depending on
the financial performance of the Group. Other employee
benefits include mandatory provident fund, medical and
training programs.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

etails of the significant events after 31 March 2012
) note 38 to the consolidated financial
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PROSPECTS

Despite the uncertain global economic outlook, the Group
is cautiously optimistic about the future of its high-end
interior design and the furniture business. Driven by the
active housing market in Hong Kong, and the flourishing
hotel and retail sectors in both Hong Kong and Macau
as a result of a large number of affluent tourists visiting
from Mainland China, the demand for high-end interior
decoration work for residential, hotels and retail shops
is expected to continue. As at 31 March 2012, the
Group has already secured contracts of approximately
HK$106 million. As one of the few that have capability
and experience to handle large scale projects, the Group
will continue to leverage on its talented design team,
experienced project management skills and well-built
relationship with corporate customers to attain larger
market share in luxurious residential, retail and hotel

markets.

In addition to the existing businesses in Hong Kong
and Macau, the Group is actively seeking business
opportunities in China. Leveraging on the strong network
and connections of Mr. Li in the Shaanxi Province, and the
strategic importance of Shaanxi Province as the gateway to
the PRC’s northwestern territories, the Group has chosen
Shaanxi Province as the base of its mainland expansion.
Recently, the Group has initiated the following two major

projects in Shaanxi Province:

Building and construction materials integrated trade and
logistics center in Hanzhong, Shaanxi Province

On 5 April 2012, the Group signed a letter of intent
("LOI") with the local government of Hanzhong City,
Shaanxi Province, China (the “Hanzhong Government”)
to exclusively co-develop a building and construction
materials integrated trade and logistics center in
Hanzhong City. The expected site area of the center is

1,200 acres. The Hanzhong Government shall assist in
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acquiring relevant land use right permits and developing
infrastructure, whilst the Group will be responsible for the
construction, future operation and management of the
center. The management sees this as an opportunity to
tap into the integrated trade and logistics center business
so as to diversify the Group’s business and revenue base.
The Group has now commenced a feasibility study and due
diligence review on the project. Further announcements
will be made when more details are available.

Furniture, interior design and renovation services to the
potential real estate developers in Shaanxi Province

Following the LOI with the Hanzhong Government, the
Group entered into a memorandum of understanding
with Royale Furniture (stock code: 1198.HK) on 6 June
2012. The Group has agreed to purchase furniture on an
exclusive basis from Royale Furniture and its subsidiaries
(the “Royale Furniture Group”) (other than any purchases
made through retails), while Royale Furniture Group has
agreed to supply furniture on an exclusive basis to the
Group (other than any sales made to distributors for retail
sales only), in Shaanxi Province. This strategic alliance
aims at exploring design-build project based business
opportunities with real estate developers in Shaanxi
Province to provide house-buyers with a one-stop solution
for high quality furniture, interior design and renovation
services. The management believes that the cooperation
with a renowned China furniture brand will help build and
enhance the Group’s brand image in the Chinese market,
as well as expand new sales channels in the long run.

With the establishment of the new businesses in Shaanxi
Province, the geographic and business diversification will
enable the Group to broaden its revenue streams and to

diversify business risks in the future.
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Directors and Senior Management
EERESMEEAER

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HITES

Mr. LI Weibin (“Mr. Li”), aged 42, joined the Group as an executive Director
on 27 January 2012 and was re-designated as Chairman and Managing Director
on 18 February 2012. Mr. Li holds a Bachelor Degree in Applied Electronics
from Xi‘an Technological University and an Executive MBA from Xi'an Jiaotong
University. Since early 2000, Mr. Li has been engaged in research, production
and sales of electronic components and materials, computer software and

hardware as well as research and sales of computer related equipment. He has

also been engaged in property development, planning and sales and property
management, other property related investments, cultural and entertainment
businesses. Mr. Li has also established a number of private companies engaged in
research, production and sales of electronic components and computer software
and property development in Beijing, Xi"an and Hong Kong.
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Mr. SIU Wai Yip (“Mr. Siu”), aged 56, joined the Group as an executive
Director on 27 January 2012. Mr. Siu holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree from
The University of Hong Kong. He has over 13 years’ of experience in banking
and finance and previously held senior positions in various major international
banks, with specialization in trade finance and corporate banking. Prior to
joining the Group, he was appointed as an executive director of Matsunichi

Communication Holdings Limited (now known as Goldin Properties Holdings

Limited, stock code: 283) from January 2005 to February 2006. He was an
executive director of Vincent Intertrans (Holdings) Limited (now known as

Shanghai Industrial Urban Development Group Limited, stock code: 563) from
July 1998 to May 1999. The shares of these two companies are listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)
HITESE (&)

Ms. LAM Suk Ling, Shirley (“Ms. Lam”), aged 45, joined the Group as a
Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary on 27 January 2012 and was
appointed as an executive Director on 18 February 2012. She holds a Master
Degree in Business Administration from The University of Adelaide, Australia and
a Bachelor Degree in Science from Murdoch University, Western Australia. She
is qualified as a Certified Public Accountant of Hong Kong Institute of Certified

Public Accountants and a Certified Practising Accountant of CPA Australia.

Ms. Lam has over 17 years’ of experience in auditing, accounting and financial

management. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Lam was an executive director

of Jackin International Holdings Limited (now known as AMCO United Holding
Limited, stock code: 630), a company whose shares are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange, from
February 2010 to December 2011. She also worked for various international audit firms and listed companies.
MRELZE (ML) 45 RZZBE—ZF A+ LtHEMALREE  EHBEERARNE  RZT—=
FZATN\BEZAERBPITES o FiFAHRMNMAEEEARKZE(University of Adelaide) TR E 18 T 247 7R
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

FHITES

Ms. FUNG Sau Mui (“Ms. Fung”), aged 56, joined the Group in 1976. Ms. Fung
was an executive Director, Director of Finance and Administration as well as

Chief Financial Officer of the Group and resigned from her positions and was re-

designated as non-executive Director on 18 February 2012. Ms. Fung has over

- -

=
L{

33 years' of experience in financial management, accounting, costing, material
sourcing and purchasing, and personnel management.
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Directors and Senior Management
EERAAEEAR

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
BUFATES

Mr. LAU Chi Kit (“Mr. Lau”), aged 67, joined the Group as an independent non-
executive Director on 18 February 2012. Mr. Lau retired from The Hong Kong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited (“HSBC") in December 2000 after
more than 35 years’ of service. Among the major positions in HSBC, he was
the Assistant General Manager and Head of Personal Banking Hong Kong and

Assistant General Manager and Head of Strategic Implementation, Asia-Pacific

Region. He is a Fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Bankers (“Institute”). He
was the chairman of the Institute’s Executive Committee (from January 1999 to

December 2000) and is currently the Honorary Advisor of the Institute’s Executive

Committee. He served as a member on a number of committees appointed
by the Government of Hong Kong, including the Advisory Council on the Environment (from October 1998
to December 2001), the Advisory Committee on Human Resources Development in the Financial Services
Sector (from June 2000 to May 2001), the Corruption Prevention Advisory Committee of the Independent
Commission Against Corruption (from January 2000 to December 2003), the Environment and Conservation
Fund Committee (from August 2000 to October 2006), the Innovation and Technology Fund (Environment)
Projects Vetting Committee (from January 2000 to December 2004) and the Law Reform Commission’s Privacy
Sub-committee (from February 1990 to March 2006). He also served as Chairman of the Business Environment
Council Ltd. (from September 1998 to December 2001). Currently, he is also an independent non-executive
director of Ford Glory Holdings Limited (stock code: 1682) and Royale Furniture Holdings Limited (stock code:
1198), the shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.
SEBREE(RRE]D 675 RZTE—F_A+N\BMARER EBEIIFNTES - EERBES
FEEERTERAR(NEERTDEA=TAFE R_TTTF+_ARE  FENELRITEBREL
BREEBEARTEBIELTARBELERREATEBLE BERABAERTEG (2 EREL -
RENBErBRESREEEFR (B - NMANEF-—AZ-_Z2ZZF+_-0) BAEES2SBFTS2REEM -
REREBEEBRNEZERBZHEES  BREREEAZES(B-NVANEF+AZE-ZEZ-F+-RH) - ¥
KRAANNEBERBAZEG (B_ZTZFRAZZT—FHA)  RRRAEHILESHAZEG(BZTZ
ZE-AZE-TT=F+-0) RERBAREECZES(B-ZEZEFN\AZZZTXRETA) &IF
ERBRESBRREATELEEG (A _SETF—AZ_STNF+_RA) REBEENELZESLEBHEN
HEZEES (B NWNEFAZZZZREF=ZR) - BNEXERABRHEERAALEERE (B—AANE
NAZZZTZE—F+_-R) - EAERERBREBZERBR AR RHAE - 1682) REARMERERA
Al (MR - 1198) (AR NPT ER 1) 2 BIUIEHITES »




Annual Report 20124

.

e
Directors 'and‘%_g?%

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)
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Ms. LAl Ka Fung, May (“Ms. Lai”), aged 46, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive Director on 18 February 2012. Ms. Lai obtained a
Master Degree of Arts in International Accounting from The City University of
Hong Kong in 2001. She has been a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants since 1999 and is a Fellow of The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants since 2003. She is the sole proprietor of May
K. F. Lai & Co., Certified Public Accountant, and has been engaged in the audit

field for more than 20 years’. She is also an independent non-executive director

of Emperor Watch & Jewellery Limited (stock code: 887), the shares of which are

listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.
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Ms. CHAN Sim Ling, Irene (“Ms. Chan”), aged 49, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive Director on 18 February 2012. She graduated from
The University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Laws Degree in 1985. Ms. Chan
is a retired solicitor with over 13 years’ of experience serving as an independent
non-executive director of listed companies. She is also an independent non-
executive director of Emperor Entertainment Hotel Limited (stock code: 296), a
company whose shares are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. LEE Wing Yan, Joanne (“Ms. Lee"”), aged 36, joined
the Group as a Corporate Development Director on 17
October 2011. Ms. Lee holds a Master Degree in Business
Administration from The Chinese University of Hong Kong.
She also obtained a Bachelor Degree in Business Studies
from The City University of Hong Kong and graduated
with first class honors. Ms. Lee has over 10 years' of
marketing and business development experience in
consumer electronics and IT industries. Prior to joining the
Company, Ms. Lee served as a Visiting Fellow in The City
University of Hong Kong Department of Marketing from
July 2008 to October 2011. Her teaching areas included
Strategic Marketing, Relationship Marketing and Services
Marketing.

Mr. MAG Chiu Fai (“Mr. Mag”), aged 37, joined the
Group as a Senior Finance Manager on 26 March 2012.
Mr. Mag holds a Bachelor Degree in Accountancy from
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University and is qualified
as a Certified Public Accountant of Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and is the Fellow of
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to
joining the Company, Mr. Mag was a Senior Accounting
Manager of Nan Hai Corporation Limited (stock code:

680), a company whose shares are listed on the Main

Board of the Stock Exchange, from November 2005 to July
2010.
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The Company is dedicated to maintaining good standard
of corporate governance as it believes that corporate
governance practices are fundamental to the smooth
and effective operation of a company and can enhance
shareholders’ value as well as safeguard shareholders’

interests.

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied
with all code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices ("CG Code”), which has been
renamed as Corporate Governance Code with effect from
1 April 2012, contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
("Listing Rules”) for the year ended 31 March 2012,

except code provision A.2.1 which will be described later.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its own code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by the Directors
(the “Model Code”). Confirmation has been sought from
all Directors and they have complied with the required
standards set out in the Model Code for the year ended 31
March 2012.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board is collectively responsible for the oversight of
the management of the business and affairs of the Group

with the objective of enhancing shareholders’ value.

The Board currently comprises 7 Directors including three
executive Directors, a non-executive Director and three

independent non-executive Directors whose biographical

Blismsct out in the “Directors and Senior
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overnance Report

The Board meets regularly four times a year, ie. at EEe T ARANAESHgE  AROEE
approximately quarterly intervals. During the year ended He—r REE-_FT——F=A=+—H
31 March 2012, the Board convened a total of four tFEE ETeAHBEN e B
meetings and the attendance of the Directors are as HE=NT
follows:
Number of Number of
board meetings board
held while being meetings
Name a director attended
FEERERN HEESS
% E ESEERARY BRRE
Executive Directors
HiTEE
Mr. Li Weibin (Chairman and Managing Director*) 0 0
(appointed on 27 January 2012)
PEMEE (FEREFHLE ) RZFE—ZF—H_++HEZE)
Mr. Siu Wai Yip (appointed on 27 January 2012) 0 0
BREEALER=—F——F—HA-++HAEZF)
Ms. Lam Suk Ling, Shirley (appointed on 18 February 2012) 0 0
MRERE(RZFE——F A+ NAEZE)
Mr. Tsang Chi Hung (Chairman and Managing Director) 4 4
(resigned on 18 February 2012)
TWAEE (FEREFHLE) RZE——F - H+/NAFE)
Mr. Liu Hoo Kuen (resigned on 18 February 2012) 4 3
BEHEEE (RZFE——F - A+ AFT)
Mr. Richard Warren Herbst (resigned on 18 February 2012) 4 3
Richard Warren Herbstft £ (R = F— == F+/V A FI(F)
Ms. Kwan Yau Choi (resigned on 18 February 2012) 4 4
BEXNLLE(R-_F——#—H+/HEIF)
Mr. Tai Wing Wah (resigned on 18 February 2012) 4 4
BKELEE(R=_FE——F A+ NAFT)
Mr. Wong Kam Hong (resigned on 18 February 2012) 4 4
BEREALE (R=_F——F=-HA+/AFIT)
* Mr. Li Weibin was re-designated as the Chairman and the * FEBAFER-F——F=-[A+/HEH
Managing Director of the Company with effect from 18 ERARLG]FEHFEFLATLE o

February 2012.
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Number of Number of
board meetings board
held while being meetings
Name a director attended
RESRARG HEESE
®E EXZgE3RY EE VS
Non-exeutive Director
HFHITEF
Ms. Fung Sau Mui (re-designated as non-executive Director on 18 February 2012) 4 3
BEBEZ T (R=F—=—F A+ NHALRBHHTEE)
Independent Non-executive Directors
BUIHTEE
Mr. Lau Chi Kit (appointed on 18 February 2012) 0 0
REREE(R=ZF—ZF=-A+/NHEZ(F)
Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May (appointed on 18 February 2012) 0 0
RRBLT (R=—F——F-A+/\AEZ(T)
Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene (appointed on 18 February 2012) 0 0
RERZXL (R -_FE——F A+ NHEZE)
Mr. Chu Kwok Man (resigned on 18 February 2012) 4 4
KREREE(R=ZF—=—F=F+/\AFT)
Mr. Cheng Woon Kam (resigned on 18 February 2012) 4 3
BRBEE (R=ZF—=F=A+/VHET)
Mr. Pak Wai Tun, Wallace (resigned on 18 February 2012) 4 3
BEREIEE(R-FE——F A+ NHEFLE)
Notice of regular Board meetings is given to all Directors srefleryBANEeSETNaEL THX
at least 14 days before meeting, and all Directors are BRTLEEE . MARESEARELEES
given the opportunity to include matters in the agenda for ASRhpHNEEe e Nn  pmEx
discussion at the Board meetings. The agenda and meeting — R ErEEefleBTRL = RATKE
materials are normally sent to all Directors at least three IO @A R - IR ES MR
days before the regular Board meeting to ensure that they NAFZERS o

have sufficient time and attention to the affairs of the

Company.




Governance Report

All Directors have direct access to the Company Secretary
who is responsible for advising the Board on corporate
governance and compliance issues. The Company
Secretary is also responsible for taking the minutes of
Board meetings. Such minutes are open for inspection by

Directors.

To the best knowledge of the Company, there is no
financial, business and family relationship among members
of the Board, other than Mr. Tsang Chi Hung and Ms.

Kwan Yau Choi who are husband and wife.

The Board oversees the overall management and
operations of the Company. Major responsibilities include
approving the Company’s overall business, financial and
technical strategies, setting key performance targets,
approving budgets and overseeing the performance of

management.

All the resigned independent non-executive Directors had
service contracts with the Company for a specified period
of two years subject to retirement and rotation at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company in accordance
with the Company’s Bye-Laws. The non-executive Director
and all the new independent non-executive Directors
have letters of appointment with the Company for a
specified period of one year subject to retirement and
rotation at the Annual General Meeting of the Company in

accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws.

The emolument payable to Directors is determined by

the Board with reference to the Directors’ duties and

responsibilities.
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The Company has received annual written confirmation
of independence from all independent non-executive
Directors in accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Board considers them to be independent in

accordance with the Listing Rules.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

For the year ended 31 March 2012, the Company deviates
from the code provision A.2.1 of CG Code.

Code provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate

and should not be performed by the same individual.

The roles of Chairman and Managing Director of the
Company (the Company regards the role of its managing
director to be same as that of chief executive officer under
the code), were performed by Mr. Tsang Chi Hung who
resigned on 18 February 2012. Mr. Li Weibin was re-
designated as the new Chairman and Managing Director
of the Company in place of Mr. Tsang Chi Hung on
18 February 2012. The Board considered that the non-
segregation would not result in considerable concentration
of power in one person and has the advantage of a strong

and consistent leadership which is conducive to making

and implementing decisions quickly and consistently.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established with a specific terms
of reference.

Members of the Audit Committee and the attendance of
members during the year ended 31 March 2012 are as

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
EETEEBERARRAA

ERZESRKCORIUY AR ERERE -

BE-F-—£ZA=+—-AIL%E Bk
ZEENARNAZEHLEEMT

follows:
Number of Number of

meetings while meetings

Name being a member attended
FZEEREH

%A WEBRH HESBRH
Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May (Chairman) (appointed on 18 February 2012) 0 0
BRELZT (EE) ( R=ZF—ZFZA+/NHEZ)
Mr. Lau Chi Kit (appointed on 18 February 2012) 0 0
BB ( R=F——F A+ AEZT)
Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene (appointed on 18 February 2012) 0 0
BERLZET (R=_F——F_A+HEZ(T)
Mr. Pak Wai Tun, Wallace (Chairman) (resigned on 18 February 2012) 2 2
HEBEE(EE)(RZE—ZF=ZA+/HFF)
Mr. Chu Kwok Man (resigned on 18 February 2012) 2 2
KEREE (R -F——F - F+/VHEIE)
Mr. Cheng Woon Kam (resigned on 18 February 2012) 2 2

BrigaE (R=ZF—=F=H+/THET)

The Audit Committee oversees the overall financial
reporting process as well as the adequacy and
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. It also
reviews and monitors the external auditor’'s independence
and objectivity as well as the effectiveness of the audit
process to make sure that it is in full compliance with

applicable standards.
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REPORT OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

For the year ended 31 March 2012, the Audit Committee
convened 2 meetings. It has reviewed the interim and
annual reports of the Company.

AUDITORS" REMUNERATION

During the year ended 31 March 2012, the audit and non-
audit fees payable/paid to external auditors was made up
of an audit fee of approximately HK$3 million and a non-
audit related service fee of approximately HK$1.9 million.
The latter included taxation service and professional

service.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

There was no Nomination Committee until the Board
passed resolution on 17 February 2012 to establish the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Before the
establishment of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, the nomination of directors was collectively
performed by the Board and the Board regularly reviewed

its structure, size and composition.

The selection of individual to become directors is based
on assessment of their professional qualifications and

experience.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

From 1 April 2011 to 17 February 2012, the Company
maintained the Remuneration Committee to perform the
functions of making recommendations to the Board on
the Company’s policy and structure for all remuneration of

directors and senior management.

The remuneration of Directors was determined by

based on the advice of the Remuneration
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The Remuneration Committee comprised 2 executive
Directors namely, Mr. Liu Hoo Kuen and Mr. Tsang Chi
Hung and 3 independent non-executive Directors namely,
Mr. Chu Kwok Man, Mr. Cheng Woon Kam and Mr. Pak
Wai Tun, Wallace. During the year until 17 February 2012,
the Committee convened one meeting and the attendance
of members are as follows:

Name

e
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EEFEEBERERAR

FNEE KB REBNITE SRS T
EREGEHEERIEBIIFNITESALRE
Rk BREBEERAEBRLELE - RAF
ER - BE2_ZFT——-F-_A++tH %Z%8

STLRFA—AEH MEEEHERKLEDOT

Number of Number of
meetings while meetings
being a member attended
EEEREH
NERRE HEEBRE

Mr Liu Hoo Kuen (Chairman) (resigned on 18 February 2012)
BEREE(EE) RZF—Z=—F= A+ HEFF)

Mr Tsang Chi Hung (resigned on 18 February 2012)
BEMEE(RZFE——F - H+/VABFE)

Mr Chu Kwok Man (resigned on 18 February 2012)
KBREE (R=—F—=—F=-A+ /AT

Mr Cheng Woon Kam (resigned on 18 February 2012)
Bpignt (R-_F——F=- A+ /AFIT)

Mr Pak Wai Tun, Wallace (resigned on 18 February 2012)
BREASE(R-ZFE——F-H+/VABFE)

On 17 February 2012, the Board passed resolution to
establish the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
in place of the Remuneration Committee. The Nomination
and Remuneration Committee has a specific terms of
reference. Three independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Lau Chi Kit (Chairman), Ms. Lai Ka Fung,
May and Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene and an executive
Director, Mr. Siu Wai Yip were appointed members of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee with effect
from 18 February 2012. The new committee had not held
any meeting since its establishment until 31 March 2012.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has the responsibility for maintaining sound and
effective internal control system of the Group to safeguard

the Company's assets and shareholders’ interests.
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The Board has conducted annual review of the
effectiveness of the system of internal control of the
Group including the relevant financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management procedures and
has delegated to the management the implementation
of such systems of internal controls. The management
throughout the Group maintains and monitors the internal
control system on an ongoing basis.

The Board also reviewed and was satisfied with the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of
the employees of the Group’s accounting and financial
reporting function.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the consolidated financial statements of the
Group in accordance with statutory requirements and
applicable accounting standards. The Directors, having
made appropriate enquiries, are not aware of any material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions which may
cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. Accordingly, the Directors
have prepared the consolidated financial statements on a
going concern basis.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board endeavours to communicate with shareholders
through annual and other general meetings directly.

The Board is committed to providing clear and full
information of the Group to shareholders through the
publication of announcements, circulars, interim and
annual reports. Updated information of the Group is also
available to shareholders through the Company’s website.

Shareholders are encouraged to attend general meetings
of the Company at which Directors are available to answer

sharheolders’s questions.
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The Directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
year ended 31 March 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities and other particulars of the
subsidiaries and an associate are set out in notes 37 and

20 to the consolidated financial statements respectively.

The analysis of the principal activities and geographical
locations of the operations of the Company and its
subsidiaries during the financial year are set out in note 8

to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2012 are set out in the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income on page 48.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of final
dividend.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five
largest customers accounted for approximately 40.5% of
the total revenue for the year and the sales attributable
to the largest customer included therein accounted for

approximately 27.5%.

The Group’s purchases from the five largest suppliers for

the year ended 31 March 2012 accounted for less than

30% of the Group's total purchases.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements during the year in the property,
plant and equipment of the Group are set out in note 18

to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of movements during the year in the Company’s
share capital are set out in note 30 to the consolidated

financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY
The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders as at 31 March 2012 comprised the retained

profits of approximately HK$43.1 million.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus account of the Company is
available for distribution. However, the Company cannot
declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of

contributed surplus if:

(a) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay

its liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby

be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its

issued share capital and share premium accounts.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Li Weibin

(appointed on 27 January 2012)
Mr. Siu Wai Yip

(appointed on 27 January 2012)
Ms. Lam Suk Ling, Shirley

(appointed on 18 February 2012)
Mr. Tsang Chi Hung (resigned on 18 February 2012)
Mr. Liu Hoo Kuen (resigned on 18 February 2012)
Mr. Richard Warren Herbst

(resigned on 18 February 2012)
Ms. Kwan Yau Choi (resigned on 18 February 2012)
Mr. Tai Wing Wah (resigned on 18 February 2012)
Mr. Wong Kam Hong (resigned on 18 February 2012)

Non-executive Director:

Ms. Fung Sau Mui (re-designated on 18 February 2012)

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Lau Chi Kit
(appointed on 18 February 2012)
Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May
(appointed on 18 February 2012)
Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene
(appointed on 18 February 2012)
Mr. Chu Kwok Man (resigned on 18 February 2012)
Mr. Cheng Woon Kam (resigned on 18 February 2012)
Mr. Pak Wai Tun, Wallace (resigned on 18 February 2012)

In accordance with bye-law 86(2) of the Bye-Laws of the
Company, Mr. Li Weibin, Mr. Siu Wai Yip, Ms. Lam Suk
Ling, Shirley, Mr. Lau Chi Kit, Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May and
Ms. Chan Sim Ling, Irene will retire at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company. In accordance
with bye-law 87 of the Bye-Laws of the Company, Ms.
Fung Sau Mui will retire from the Board by rotation at the

forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the three executive Directors, Mr. Li Weibin, Mr.
Siu Wai Yip and Ms. Lam Suk Ling, Shirley, have entered
into a service agreement with the Company for no fixed
term which may be terminated by one month notice in

writing by either party respectively.

The non-executive Directors, Ms. Fung Sau Mui and each
of the three independent non-executive Directors, Mr. Lau
Chi Kit, Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May and Ms. Chan Sim Ling,
Irene have entered into a letter of appointment with the
Company for a fixed term of one year commencing on

18 February 2012 respectively.

No Director being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has an unexpired
service contract which is not determinable by the
Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year without
payment of compensation, other than normal statutory

obligations.

DIRECTORS" INTERESTS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 March 2012, the interests of the Directors and of
their associates in the issued share capital and underlying
shares of the Company and its associated corporations,
as recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(“SFO"), or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code of Securities

Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies were as

follows:
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EEE W
DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES AND EECROKFAEEHERERE
UNDERLYING SHARES (continued) W fEsE (A2
Long position EA
Interests in the Company’s shares RARFRG < #z
Number of shares of HK$0.10 each Percentage of
BREEICBETZRHAEA the issued
Personal Family Corporate share capital of
Name of director interests interests interests Total the Company
EERARB#IT
EEpns EPN3 RikER DE R i BRAH 4
Mr. Li Weibin (“Mr. Li") - - 149,537,895 149,537,895 74.77%
FEBMEETFEE]D (Note) (Ktit)
Note: Bt -
These shares are held by Wealth Keeper International Limited, #% % W10 FEWealth Keeper International Limited#s
the entire issued share capital of which is wholly and beneficially A - ifMWealth Keeper International LimitedZ 2
owned by Mr. Li. Accordingly, Mr. Li is deemed to be interested ERTRAEELEEL2EERES - Bt - 1BIEE
in the entire 149,537,895 shares held by Wealth Keeper FRERE K - =R AEWR AR BWealth Keeper
International Limited by virtue of the SFO. International Limited#§75 2 2 #6149,537,895/% ik
R EERER -
Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors nor their B EXFIHEIN RZE——ZF=A=+—
associates held office at 31 March 2012 had any interests H: ARGz egasgt HBEEA LT ERAAD
or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or FIREFEABEAT RN HERGO EE
debentures of the Company or any of its associated EERTAEDERERE o

corporations as at that date.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company had adopted a share option scheme but the
share option scheme was expired on 22 February 2010.
During the year, the Company did not adopt any new

share option scheme.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed above in “Directors’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares”, at no time during the year
was the Company, its holding company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other

body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 March 2012, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant
to Section 336 of the SFO shows that the following
shareholders had notified the Company of relevant

interests and short positions in the issued share capital of

the Company:
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
EETEEBERARNA

Percentage

of the issued

Name of Number of share capital

substantial shareholder Capacity ordinary shares of the Company
EERARB#LT

TERRER g7 ZEROEE RAZBEGE

Wealth Keeper International Limited Beneficial owner 149,537,895 74.77%

EnlEAR

Ms. Cao Wei (Ms. “Cao") Interest in spouse 149,537,895 74.77%

Bt (&xtl) i sp s s (Note) (K14E)

Note: Hat -

These shares are held by Wealth Keeper International Limited,
the entire issued share capital of which is wholly and beneficially
owned by Mr. Li, the spouse of Ms. Cao. Accordingly, Ms. Cao is
deemed to be interested in the entire 149,537,895 shares held by
Wealth Keeper International Limited by virtue of the SFO.

Other than as disclosed above and those holding more
than 5% interest in the Company as set out on page 36,

the Company has not been notified of any other relevant

interests or short positions in the issued share capital of
the Company as at 31 March 2012.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Company entered into two tenancy agreements
(the "Existing Tenancy Agreements”) with Golden Life
Investment Limited (”Golden Life”) on 30 November
2008. The transactions pursuant to the Existing Tenancy
Agreements constituted continuing connected transactions
under the Listing Rules as Mr. Tsang Chi Hung, Mr. Liu
Hoo Kuen, Ms. Kwan Yau Choi, directors of the Company
during the year until 18 February 2012, and Ms. Fung Sau
Mui, the existing non-executive Director, are also directors
of Golden Life, and Mr. Tsang Chi Hung, Mr. Liu Hoo
Kuen, Ms. Kwan Yau Choi are also shareholders of Golden
Life.

The Company entered into the Existing Tenancy
Agreements with Golden Life for the lease of (1)
Workshops Nos. 1 to 8, 15 to 21 on the 2nd Floor,
the Rear Portion of Flat Roof on the 3rd Floor, and Car
Parking Space Nos. L5, L6, P7, P8, P9, P10 and P11 on the
Ground Floor, of Decca Industrial Centre, 12 Kut Shing
Street, Chai Wan, Hong Kong (“Premises 1") as its head
office, showroom and warehouse at a monthly rental of
HK$169,722 and monthly building management fee of
HK$21,032; and (2) the Remaining Portion of Lot No. 511
and the Remaining Portion of Lot No. 512 in Demarcation
District No. 109 of Kam Tin, Yuen Long, New Territories,
Hong Kong (“Premises 2") for warehousing at a monthly
rental of HK$25,000 and monthly building management
fee of HK$2,440, each for a term of three years from 1
December 2008 to 30 November 2011.

On 19 January 2012, the Group entered into three tenancy
agreements (the “New Tenancy Agreements) with Golden

Life to renew the Existing Tenancy Agreements, which

expired on 30 November 2011.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Pursuant to the first New Tenancy Agreement, CLI Design
Limited (formerly known as Decca Limited), a subsidiary of
the Company leased certain portions of Workshops Nos.
1 to 8 and Workshop Nos. 19 to 21 on the 2nd Floor of
Decca Industrial Centre, 12 Kut Shing Street, Chai Wan,
Hong Kong (“Designated Part of Premises 1”) and Car
Parking Space Nos. P9 and P10 on the Ground Floor of
Decca Industrial Centre, 12 Kut Shing Street, Chai Wan,
Hong Kong with an aggregate gross floor area of about 6,
149 square feet (excluding the carpark area) for a term of
three years from 1 December, 2011 to 30 November, 2014
at the monthly rental of HK$65,000 and monthly building
management fee of HK$8,739.

Pursuant to the second New Tenancy Agreement, Decca
(Mgt) Limited, a former subsidiary of the Company leased
certain portions of Workshops Nos. 1 to 8 which is not
part of the Designated Part of Premises 1, and Workshop
Nos. 15 to 18 on the 2nd Floor, the Rear Portion of Flat
Roof on the 3rd Floor, and Car Parking Space Nos. L5, L6,
P7, P8 and P11 on the Ground Floor, of Decca Industrial
Centre, 12 Kut Shing Street, Chai Wan, Hong Kong with
an aggregate gross floor area of about 9,809 square feet
(excluding the carpark and flat roof area) for a term of
three years from 1 December, 2011 to 30 November,
2014 at the monthly rental of HK$145,000 and monthly
building management fee of HK$14,644.

Pursuant to the third New Tenancy Agreement, Decca
(Mgt) Limited leased Premise 2 with an aggregate gross
floor area of about 24,237 square feet for a term of three
years from 1 December, 2011 to 30 November, 2014 at
the monthly rental of HK$25,000 and monthly building

management fee of HK$2,440.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Further details of the New Tenancy Agreements are
referred to in the circular of the Company dated 29
December 2011.

During the year, the Group paid rental and building
management fees of approximately HK$1.7 million and
HK$0.7 million to Golden Life pursuant to the Existing
Tenancy Agreements and New Tenancy Agreements

respectively.

The independent non-executive Directors had reviewed the
above continuing connected transactions and confirmed
that these transactions were entered into:

(i) by the Group in the usual and ordinary course of

business;

(ii) on normal commercial terms or on terms that
are fair and reasonable so far as the independent

shareholders of the Company are concerned; and

(iii) in accordance with the terms of the Existing
Tenancy Agreements and New Tenancy Agreements.

In accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the
Directors engaged the auditor of the Company to perform
certain procedures on the above continuing connected
transactions related to Existing Tenancy Agreements on a
sample basis in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagement 3000 "Assurance Engagements
other than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’'s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions
under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor

has issued a letter containing his conclusion in respect of

the continuing connected transactions related to Existing
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed above in “Connected Transactions”,
no contracts of significance to which the Company, its
holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end

of the year or at any time during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S SHARES

During the year ended 31 March 2012, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s shares.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Details of the Company’s corporate governance practices

are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages
23 to 31 of this Annual Report.
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EMOLUMENTS POLICY

The emoluments policy of senior management of the
Group is set up by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and

competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, having
regard to the Company’s operating results, individual

performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company had adopted a share option scheme as
an incentive to Directors and eligible employees. Details
of the scheme are set out in “Share Option Scheme”

disclosed above.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers all of the independent non-

executive Directors are independent.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-Laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-

rata basis to existing shareholders.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made donations amounting to
approximately HK$79,000.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company’s public float was less than the threshold
required under Rule 8.08 of the Listing Rules from
9 February 2012 to 27 February 2012 due to the
unconditional voluntary cash offer, details of which are
referred to in the joint announcements of the Company
and Wealth Keeper International Limited dated 27 January
2012 and 17 February 2012. From 28 February 2012,
the Company has restored its public float to over 25% in

compliance with Rule 8.08 of the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general
meeting to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Li Weibin
Chairman
Hong Kong, 26 June 2012
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Deloitte.
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TO THE MEMBERS OF

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS DECCA HOLDINGS LIMITED)
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Chinlink International Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) set out on pages 48 to 147, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31 March 2012, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial

Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated

financial statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from

material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Group as at 31 March 2012, and of the Group’s profit
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

26 June 2012
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CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
EEFEEBERERAR

2012 2011
—B--f ZT—F
NOTES HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
Hi iz FTER FHET
(Restated)
(F75)
Continuing operations FECEXK
Revenue WA 7 173,158 167,153
Cost of sales HE KA (119,015) (95,313)
Gross profit EH 54,143 71,840
Other income, gains and losses Hip g - 7z REE 9 4,958 1,982
Selling and distribution costs $HE R HEAAR (2,678) (2,394)
Administrative expenses TBAX (45,605) (46,451)
Share of result of an associate FEMREEE AR R (439) (7,185)
Finance costs B 75 B AR 10 (355) (775)
Profit before taxation PR 35 A& 7 13 10,024 17,017
Income tax charge FTS R 14 (1,939) (3,067)
Profit for the year from continuing AEERHBREED
operations i ) 8,085 13,950
Discontinued operations R R
Profit (loss) for the year from REFRIEREET
discontinued operations w A (BE) 15 9,747 (26,771)
Profit (loss) for the year REERF (F518) 17,832 (12,821)
Other comprehensive income Hih2mEe
Exchange difference arising on AH@EBINEB R
translation of foreign operations 2IERELL
and to presentation currency N Z 10,358 9,394

Share of translation reserve of

an associate

RS A RE R
i
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HBE=ZT——F=A=+—HIFE

Consolidated Statemen 0

2012 2011
—E-CF —T——F
NOTES HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
Hiaz FEx FET
(Restated)
(F7)
Other comprehensive income AEZHMEPE
for the year g 10,428 9,887
Total comprehensive income REEZHE2HKE
(expense) for the year (i) 28,260 (2,934)
Profit (loss) for the year attributable to AAREEABIEAEE
owners of the Company i A (B 18)
— from continuing operations —REFELEER 8,085 13,950
— from discontinued operations —RERIEEEER 10,107 (25,147)
Profit (loss) for the year attributable to KNG NEEREE
owners of the Company wm A (EE) 18,192 (11,197)
Loss for the year attributable to R G R F R
non-controlling interests B8
~ from discontinued operations —REREREER (360) (1,624)
17,832 (12,821)
Total comprehensive income (expense) BEERE (L)
attributable to: B
Owners of the Company VAN/NGIE =N 28,620 (1,310)
Non-controlling interests FEFE M R RS (360) (1,624)
28,260 (2,934)
Earnings (loss) per share — basic BRAEF (BE)-EX
From continuing and discontinued RERFEREEEE 17
operations E$ HK9.10 centsi#&fll  HK(5.60) centsi& I

RERBECLER HK4.04 centsi#fll  HK6.98 centsi{ll
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Co solldgted Statement of Financial Position
BREVBRAR

At 31 March 2012 R-ZE——#F=HA=+—H

2012 2011
—B—=-F —ZT——%
NOTES HK$’' 000 HK$' 000
iora FET FAT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERRZRE 18 1,727 287,607
Prepaid lease payments SEANR - O 19 = 7,136
Investment in an associate BN AR E 20 = 3,099
Rental deposits MEZ&® 806 =
2,533 297,842
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 21 7,788 106,840
Prepaid lease payments AT & FKIB 19 - 409
Accrued revenue FEETH A 14,465 16,771
Trade receivables FEWE 5 8=1E 22 22,592 68,118
Other receivables, deposits and HEWERTE e Rk
prepayments TEN RIE 3,316 16,291
Amounts due from former subsidiaries & U 5l i B A 7] 85 18 23 27,017 =
Tax recoverable T 78 = 291 3,612
Bank balances and cash RITEFMRS 24 31,339 113,515
106,808 325,556
Current liabilities REBBEE
Deferred revenue EEWA 2,079 4,439
Trade payables BB SRR 25 34,953 57,923
Receipts in advance B W FRIE 8,470 63,580
Other payables and accruals Hth &+ BRIE N B 51 & B 7,270 33,664
Amount due to ultimate holding FEAS B 4R AE R A A
company BR18 23 3,109 -
Amounts due to former subsidiaries FETRTFT B 2 R BRIE 23 9,580 =
Provision for warranty IRERHE 26 985 4,123
Tax payable FE B IR 454 21,040
Bank and other borrowings RITREMERK 27 5,000 82,144
Obligations under finance leases b & 7 & A 28 217 =
72,117 266,913
Net current assets REBEEFE 34,691 58,643

Total assets less current liabilities EEHAERRBER 37,224 356,485
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At 31 March 2012 R-—ZE——F=HA=+—H

2012 2011
—E——F ===

NOTES HK$’000 HK$' 000
Bt FHExT FHT

Non-current liabilities FRBEME
Bank and other borrowings RITREMER 27 - 4,061
Obligations under finance leases B A S e 28 917 -
917 4,061
36,307 352,424

Capital and reserves BEXR#E
Share capital f& 7 30 20,000 20,000
Reserves f#E 16,307 334,048

Equity attributable to owners RRRHEEANELZ

of the Company PE & 36,307 354,048
Non-controlling interests FE 128 1) 14 A 2 — (1,624)
Total equity DB 36,307 352,424

The consolidated financial statements on pages 48 to 147
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of

Directors on 26 June 2012 and are signed on its behalf by:

LI Weibin Z &R
CHAIRMAN F /&

BExeR _T—_—F A+ HEBEBHY
FASHEFIATEZR AV BHRE RIEHE
BN WHUATRREZE

SIU Wai Yip #fR%
DIRECTOR %
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e LER AR ERERAT
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

meREZDR

For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZZ—=—F=-A=+—HLLFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

FRELARAA

Non-
Share Share Contributed ~ Capital Translation  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium  surplus  reserve  reserve profits ~ Sub-total interests equity

FEnM
Bx  ROEE SARR EARE  ERRE  REEA Nt B ER4E
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
Tén TEx TR TEx TRz  TEn  TEn  TEn TER
At 1 April 2010 RZZ-ZEWA-A 20,000 47,640 18,865 8,062 29,893 230,298 355,358 - 355,358
Loss for the year EEBE - - - - - (1197 (1197) (1,624 (12,821)

Exchange difference arising o~ R BB EBAEL

translation of foreign operations 2 EX % - - - - 9,394 - 9,394 = 9,394
Share of translation reserve of  EEBEDFE K B fE

an associate - - - - 493 - 493 - 493
Other comprehensive income B E M2 AN

for the year - - - - 9,887 - 9,887 - 9,887
Total comprehensive income EE2EANE (XH)

(expense) for the year - - - - 9,887 (11,197) (1,310) (1,624) (2.934)
At 31 March 2011 RZE——E=8=+-H 20,000 47,640 18,865 8,062 39,780 219,101 354,048 (1,624) 352,424
Profit for the year ERgT - - - - - 18192 18192 (360) 17,832
Exchange difference arisingon ~~ RAE B £H K2

translation of foreign operations BEIEHER - - - - 10358 - 10358 - 10358
Share of translation reserve of  JE(FBEAAT]

an assoclate FE - - - - 10 - 70 - 70
Other comprehensive income B2

for the year Wi - - - - 10428 - 10428 - 10428
Total comprehensive income EE2EE

for the year Wi - - - - 10,428 18,192 28,620 (360) 28,260
Special dividend by way of KENARMEAARS

distribution in specie of shares  FRREKHIRS

in a subsidiary (note 16) (Fiz16) - - - - - (346,361)  (346,361) - (346,361
Released upon distributionin ~~~ ENARNER ARG E

specie of shares in a subsidiary i - - - (8662)  (50,208) 583870 - 1,984 1,984
Transfer (note) SR () - (47640)  (18,865) - - 66,505 - - -

- (47,640)  (18,865) (8,662)  (50,208)  (220,986)  (346,361) 1984 (344,377)
At 31 March 2012 RZE-ZEZB=1-8 20,000 - - - - 16,307 36,307 - 36,307
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Consolidated Stat men

For the year ended 31 March 2012 HBE=ZT——F=A=+—HIFE

Note: Pursuant to the approval by the shareholders of the
Company at the special general meeting held on 12
January 2012, it was resolved that all balances in the
share premium and contributed surplus of the Company
be transferred to retained profits at the same date.

The contributed surplus represents the difference between
the nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries and the
nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued for the

acquisition at the time of the reorganisation.

The capital reserve represents the statutory reserve
required by The People’s Republic of China (the “PRC")

government for the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.

------
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Consolidated
FETERER

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZZ—=—F=-A=+—HLLFE

2012 2011
—E——F T
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FHET FAT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REXEK
Profit (loss) before taxation B 5 Al A (E518) 28,210 (1,503)
Adjustments for: FHEIER
Interest income F B Wz (123) (393)
Interest expense B X 2,558 4,040
Depreciation of property, plant and M - BE &R
equipment e 29,307 38,361
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments FE S & 7108 8 348 409
Share of result of an associate FEAG B & A R 3E4E 439 7,185
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts, net RERBETSE 3,125 3,268
Bad debt directly written back 220K H #& B (30) (2,943)
(Reversal of) impairment loss FEET IR AR B ERE B
recognised on accrued revenue (%) (119) 233
Allowance for slow moving inventories AT B 2,435 2,876
Loss on disposal of property, HEWX  WERZE
plant and equipment Z B8 29 389
Reversal of impairment on amount due JE W Bk i R BRIERUE
from an associate 2 [o] (5,231) (769)
Provision for warranty recognised REBRBER 3,558 3,413
Operating cash flows before movements LEESEHH 2 KERS
in working capital 7 & 64,506 54,566
(Increase) decrease in other receivables, Hih U BRIE « e KA
deposits and prepayments FRIE (3 hn) k4 (12,140) 2,967
(Increase) decrease in inventories F& (gm) B (4,895) 15,097
(Increase) decrease in accrued revenue FEETUR A (38 40) 8 > (18,717) 17,846
Increase in trade receivables FE W E 5 BR IH 38 0 (13,141) (13,014)
Long term rental deposits paid ENRBAEE RS (806) =
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue iR E Y A3 N O ) 19,091 (1,390)
Increase in trade payables FET B 5 BRTE 8 AN 20,692 8,273
Increase in receipts in advance T8 U FIE 18 N 9,115 12,718
Increase (decrease) in other payables HEMERBERESTER
and accruals N G A) 16,188 (1,303)
Utilisation of provision for warranty REEEBER (3.170) (3,433)
Net cash from operations KEMSIREFRE 76,723 92,327
Hong Kong Profits Tax (paid) refunded BEMER (BRI (4,116) 1,542
Overseas Profits Tax refunded EHNF S TR B 609 6,735
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES KEEEMEZRESFE 73,216 100,604
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZZT—=F=-A=+—HILFE
2012 2011
—E-——F —E——F
NOTE HKS$' 000 HK$' 000
k=3 TR FHET
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REHEK
Repayment from an associate B &8 N BB 3K 5,231 1,121
Interest received B W F B 123 393
Proceeds from disposal of property, TEME  BWE
plant and equipment P& IR 8 69
Purchase of property, plant BEWE  KE
and equipment & (2,861) (4,902)
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) INVESTING REEKFREB(ER)
ACTIVITIES ZEELFE 2,501 (3,319)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES Rl E K
Distribution in specie of shares EYH KM B A R
in a subsidiary B 19 34 (96,927) =
Repayment of bank borrowings ERIBITER (64,232) (194,381)
Repayment to former subsidiaries BERIME R ARE (4,515) =
Interest on bank borrowings RITERZFE (2,558) (4,040)
New bank and other borrowings raised BT RNEMER 5,000 161,165
Advance from ultimate holding REREERAF Z
company B 3,109 =
Advance from an associate REBE QT 28K 1,254 =
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING MEXKERARS
ACTIVITIES FE (158,869) (37,256)
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH ReREEEEEE
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS OR2) BnFEE (83,152) 60,029
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS MROB—RBZ2BEE
AT 1 APRIL EReZLEEEE 113,515 53,013
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE INEERSF 2
CHANGES, NET vE FE 976 473
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS R=BA=+—HZ2
AT 31 MARCH, ReRRESEE -
represented by bank balances and cash REROTEFRRS 31,339 113,515
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GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted limited liability and its shares are listed
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). Its immediate and ultimate
holding company is Wealth Keeper International
Limited, incorporated in the British Virgin Islands.
The address of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in

the “Corporate Information” to the annual report.

The principal activities of the Group were
manufacture and sales of furniture and fixtures and
interior decoration work. After completion of the
distribution in specie of shares in a subsidiary as set
out in note 34, the principal activities of the Group
are trading of furniture and fixtures and interior

decoration work.

After completion of the distribution in specie of
shares in a subsidiary as set out in note 34, the
directors of the Company determined that the
functional currency of the Company has changed
from Renminbi (“RMB”) to Hong Kong dollars
("HK$") as its subsidiaries are now mainly engaged
in trading of furniture and interior decoration
works in Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
("Hong Kong”) and Macau Special Administrative

Region (“Macau”), of which most transactions are

denominated in HK$.

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

EETEEBERARNA

i
ill[2

RAARTDBAERERUNEREER
A ERNEEBEBERSMERA
A ([BEAZFT)) BT o B3 RRAER

NETHR B B X B 5 X 3 2 Wealth
Keeper International Limited ° Zx 2 7]
M EEREELEEMBANMIE
RAFHRZ [AEIERAKE -

)

AEENETZXBEAELREKEN
HERHEAREARMHTIE - £
PP SE34 P 2t B 4 53 Ik B /B 2 R AR 0
B AEBIZEXEBRELLKEER
GUAREREHTIE -

FE e AR I EE34 P B 1) 20 Tk i /BB 22 =)
Bpig ARAEFAR BRAEAR
A B RRRE T EEFTBRRITR
B(&ED EBRFRFRTERRR (MR
FDREEMEZRERNEMHTIE -
ARBDRBABITEE  ARFDEE
ERECAARBBRBT -
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HBE=ZT——F=A=+—HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
In the current year, the Group has applied the
following new and revised HKFRSs issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(the "HKICPA").
Amendments to HKFRSs Improvements to HKFRSs
issued in 2010

HKAS 24 (as revised in 2009)  Related party disclosures

Amendments to HK(IFRIC) Prepayments of a minimum

—INT 14 funding requirement

HK(IFRIC) = INT 19 Extinguishing financial
liabilities with equity

instruments

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in
the current year has had no material impact on the
Group’s financial performance and positions for the

current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set

out in these consolidated financial statements.

ERFEMREET Z2EE
M| EER (BB BER
=R )

RAFE AEEEEA T bES
BHAAE (EERHMAE)) Ei
ZH AT RIS R BB R ) -

ERMBREER e S 23 Lid

SCHES) BN BREER
g

EEGENEMYY BEALER
(RZZZNEF
®E:T)

B (ER A 15 REBEEHTE BN
BEREZEY) R
—ZEF14%

CHEN)

B8 (BB 5% MRATAEHSH
EREZE9) B
-REF19%

RAFERBHREET BT
BELANHANEEARFERBEFE
ZHBRARMAR, SR ZEEE
MEBRERAERBLEBEATE -
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZZ—=—F=-A=+—HLLFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new

and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are

not yet effective:

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 7

and HKFRS 9

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 12

HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011)

Annual improvements to
HKFRSs 2009-2011 cycle?

Disclosures — Transfers of
financial assets'

Disclosures — Offsetting
financial assets and
financial liabilities?

Mandatory effective date of
HKFRS 9 and transition

disclosures?

Financial instruments?

Consolidated financial
statements?

Joint arrangements?

Disclosure of interests in
other entities?

Fair value measurement?

Presentation of items of
other comprehensive
income*

Deferred tax - recovery of
underlying assets®

Employee benefits?

FERAFEMKREBIT 2EE

RS ER ([FEBHMB R

&8 ]) (48

= B PN

AEEYEEFEA TS RMEH
REBZ I REETEET B RE

R

BEMKRE LR
(B3 )

BEMKREER
EYEACHIEY)

BB REER
F7% (BITX) Rk
BREUMBREER
F% (BFTA)

ERMBREER
E9%

BB REER
F10%

BRMBREER
115

ERMBREER
F12%%

BB BREER
F13%

BHE G EAZIR
(BT A)

BEGIENF 120
(B7TK)

BEGENF195
(Z2——5&E:)

A
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ThE
i d
2 Bk
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EAI=N
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. ERMBEMHREBT 2ERE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING RS ER ([FEBHMB R
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued) £HER ) (&)

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011)  Separate financial ARG ERE27E BUNBRR
statements? (Z2——FK&Ea)
HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011)  Investments in associates BECHENE8E RBEELRREE
and joint ventures? (ZE——5KEF) RANKA?
Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial assets ARG ERNENE HKESHEERER
and financial liabilities® CHES) BfE
HK(IFRIC) — INT 20 Stripping costs in the B (BB BABSEERRN
production phase of BEREZE®) R A2
a surface mine? —RBE205%
L Effective for accounting periods beginning on or e RZE——FtA—H= &R
after 1 July 2011. ZFERM AR -
2 Effective for accounting periods beginning on or 2 RZZE—=F—A—HB=%2%AK
after 1 January 2013. ZFEERREAER -
E Effective for accounting periods beginning on or 3 RZE—hF— A —B=z%&MAK
after 1 January 2015. ZFEREAER -
& Effective for accounting periods beginning on or 4 R-ZZE——FtH—HAzkz&HAK
after 1 July 2012. ZFERM AR -
5 Effective for accounting periods beginning on or 5 R-ZE——F—A—B=2%ARK
after 1 January 2012. ZFEERREAER -
e Effective for accounting periods beginning on or 6 RZZE—MF—-A—Hxkz&HiA
after 1 January 2014. ZFERMAER -
The directors anticipate that the application of EETEH ERUSEEMEERE
these new and revised HKFRSs issued but not W2 FE] MEAE T BB M 16 S X B
yet effective will have no material impact on the TEHGEAMBERMERERERATE

consolidated financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by

the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis. Historical
cost is generally based on the fair value of the

consideration given in exchange for goods.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and
entities controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries).
Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its

activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective

date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their

accounting policies into line with those used by

other members of the Group.

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

PO s~
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
SREVBERBME

For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZZ—=—F=-A=+—HLLFE

3.
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZT—=F=-A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and

expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group’s equity

therein.

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-

controlling interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of
a subsidiary is attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests
even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance (effective from 1 April 2010

onwards).

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in

existing subsidiaries

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it
(i) derecognises the assets and liabilities of the
subsidiary at their carrying amounts at the date
when control is lost, (ii) derecognises the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interests in the
former subsidiary at the date when control is lost
(including any components of other comprehensive
income attributable to them), and (iii) recognises
the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest,
with any resulting difference being recognise as

a gain or loss in profit or loss attributable to the

Group.

3.

ERETHR
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ﬁ%%é%ﬁ%'ﬁﬁ%EZW%*
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZZ—=—F=-A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Distribution in specie

Where the Company distributed non-cash assets
to its equity holders and the aforesaid non-cash
assets would be ultimately controlled by the same
party or parties before and after the distribution,
the dividend declared is measured as the carrying
amounts of such non-cash assets, which measured
at historical cost and in accordance with the
accounting policies set out in this note.

Investment in an associate

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary

nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant

3.

TESEFTBE

(#4&)

RERE 2EE (&)

BEY 7R
MARBREREREADIKIFESR
TEE - MEAFBRESEEED KA
BAMR—IHZ T REES - RIFT
ERBENAZIERECEEZREER
B MR EERARELKAR
RAWERBE S BRTE -

uj

BWEDRRE
BEAREAREHAEEAYES
BEEIENBAARNAEAAER
B EAR gﬁ%%ﬁ;?%ﬁ&

influence is the power to participate in the financial SR TRER 2 RE ST 0 (B FEFE sk

and operating policy decisions of the investee but is PEHIZ SRR

not control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of the associate GERFICEE BERBENER

are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investments in an
associate is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the
profit or loss and other comprehensive income of
the associate. When the Group’s share of losses
of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in
that associate (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group’s net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent
that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that

associate.

EAAZEHBHERD - REES
% BEQRREBARNGS MBI
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ERAANEERERBE QR ZES
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZT—=F=-A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
Investment in an associate (continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to
determine whether it is necessary to recognise
any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s
investment in an associate. When necessary,
the entire carrying amount of the investment is
tested for impairment in accordance with HKAS
36 “Impairment of Assets” as a single asset
by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value less costs to sell)
with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment
loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36
to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.

Upon disposal of an associate that results in
the Group losing significant influence over that
associate, any retained investment is measured
at fair value at that date and the fair value is
regarded as its fair value on initial recognition as
a financial asset in accordance with HKAS 39. The
difference between the previous carrying amount
of the associate attributable to the retained interest
and its fair value is included in the determination
of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate.
In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that associate on the same
basis as would be required if that associate had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised
in other comprehensive income by that associate
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the
Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to

fit Ioss (as a reclassification adjustment) when

3.
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZZ—=—F=-A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of

discounts and sales related tax.

3.

FTESEFTBE
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EHRBERBEROEKHE -

Revenue from contract that includes both interior KEBREEANEMRELERAMBEED
decoration services as well as sales of furniture & ,@ZH&U\TJ&%TEEI%E%’EE&%HEX

is recognised based on the substance of each
separately identifiable component. Revenue
from sale of furniture is recognised when goods
are delivered. Revenue from interior decoration
services is recognised by reference to the stage
of completion involved by reference to the value
of work certified during the year. Variations in
contract work, claims and incentive payments are
included to the extent that they have been agreed

with the customers.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when

goods are delivered and title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of income can
be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s

net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZT—=F=-A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Interior decoration contracts

When the revenue recognised exceeds progress
billing based on milestones as set out in the services
agreement, the costs incurred but not yet billed,
plus recognised profit, is recognised and shown
as accrued revenue in the consolidated statement
of financial position. For contracts where progress
billings exceed revenue recognised, the amount is

shown as deferred revenue.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings
held for use in production or supply of goods or
services, or for administration purposes, other
than construction in progress, are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the
cost of items of property, plant and equipment,
other than construction in progress and freehold
land, less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method.
The estimated useful lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any

changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective

basis.

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Properties in the course of construction for
production, supply or administrative purposes are
carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss.
Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance
with the Group’s accounting policy. Such properties
are classified to the appropriate categories of
property, plant and equipment when completed
and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their

intended use.

Freehold land is carried at cost less any recognised

impairment loss. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated
over their expected useful lives on the same
basis as owned assets. However, when there is
no reasonable certainty that ownership will be
obtained by the end of the lease term, assets are
depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and

their useful lives.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in

profit or loss.

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZT—=F=-A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other

leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an

expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Assets held under finance leases are recognised
as assets of the Group at their fair value at the
inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in
the consolidated statement of financial position as

a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance
expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so
as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses
are recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless
they are directly attributable to qualifying assets,
in which case they are capitalised in accordance

with the Group’s policy on borrowing costs (see the

accounting policy below).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leasing (continued)
Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building
elements, the Group assesses the classification of
each element as a finance or an operating lease
separately based on the assessment as to whether
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of each element have been transferred
to the Group, unless it is clear that both elements
are operating leases in which case the entire lease
is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land
and the building elements in proportion to the
relative fair values of the leasehold interests in the
land element and building element of the lease at

the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments
can be made reliably, interest in leasehold land that
is accounted for as an operating lease is presented
as “prepaid lease payments” in the consolidated
statement of financial position and is amortised
over the lease term on a straight-line basis. When
the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably
between the land and building elements, the entire

lease is generally classified as a finance lease and

accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZT—=F=-A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing

costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or

loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates
of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at
that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in

terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not

retranslated.
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZZ—=—F=-A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on the retranslation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they arise, except for exchange
differences arising on a monetary item that forms
part of the Group’s net investment in a foreign
operation, in which case, such exchange differences
are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity and will be reclassified from
equity to profit or loss on disposal of the foreign

operation.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of
the Group’s foreign operations are translated
into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e.
HK$) using exchange rate prevailing at the end
of each reporting period. Income and expenses
items are translated at the average exchange rates
for the year. Exchange differences arising, if any,
are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of

translation reserve.

Exchange differences arising from translating the
Group's entities with the same functional currency
of the Company to the presentation currency of the
Group which were accumulated in the translation
reserve arising from assets and liabilities of those
entities translating into the presentation currency of
the Group, will be transferred directly to retained

profits upon derecognition of those Group’s

entities.
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZT—=F=-A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Change in functional currency

Functional currency of a group entity is changed
only if there is a change to the underlying
transactions, events and conditions relevant to the
entity. The entity applied the translation procedures
applicable to the new functional currency
prospectively. At the date of change, the entity
translates all items into the new functional currency
using the exchange rate prevailing at that date and
the resulting translated amounts for non-monetary
items are treated as the historical cost. Exchange
differences arising from the translation of foreign
operations recognised in translation reserve are not
recognised in profit or loss until the disposal of the

foreign operation.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax

currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
profit as reported in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have

been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of

the reporting period.
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZZ—=—F=-A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit

nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associate, except where the Group
is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the

benefits of the temporary differences and they are

expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZT—=F=-A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset is
realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end

of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and
assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets

and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit
or loss, except when it relates to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity

respectively.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost comprises direct materials
and, where applicable, direct labour costs and those
overheads that have been incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average
cost method. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price for inventories less all

estimated costs to completion and costs necessary

make the sale.
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZZ—=—F=-A=+—HLLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

3.

FTESEFTBE
(#%)

Retirement benefits costs RINEFNEH
Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme MEMAEETERBREERAKR
and state-managed retirement benefit scheme FMet &89k 1@3% HRIE1E AR
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contributions.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position when a group entity becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the

instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on

initial recognition.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are mainly loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the
nature and purpose of the financial assets and is

determined at the time of initial recognition.
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZT—=F=-A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net

carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective

interest basis.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
trade receivables, other receivables and deposits,
amounts due from former subsidiaries and bank
balances and cash) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any

identified impairment losses (see accounting policy

on impairment of loans and receivables below).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Impairment of loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of the reporting period.
Loans and receivables are considered to be impaired
where there is objective evidence that, as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the loans and receivables,
the estimated future cash flows of the loans and

receivables have been affected.
Objective evidence of impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or

counterparty; or

. breach of contract, such as default or
delinquency in interest and principal

payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or financial re-

organisation.

For certain categories of loans and receivables,
such as trade receivables, assets that are assessed
not to be impaired individually are, in addition,
assessed for impairment on a collective basis.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio
of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments and observable

changes in national or local economic conditions

that correlate with default on receivables.
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZT—=F=-A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Impairment of loans and receivables (continued)

For loans and receivables carried at amortised cost,
the amount of the impairment loss recognised is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the financial asset’s original

effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the loans and receivables
is reduced by the impairment loss directly of all
loans and receivables with the exception of trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Changes
in the carrying amount of the allowance account
are recognised in profit or loss. When trade
receivables are considered uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are

credited to profit or loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost

would have been had the impairment not been

recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued
by a group entity are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity

instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recorded at the

proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments (including all fees paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premium or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net

carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective

interest basis.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

(continued)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade payables, other
payables and accruals, amounts due to former
subsidiaries and ultimate holding company and
bank and other borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective

interest method.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only
when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of

ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety,
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or

loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when,
and only when, the Group’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial

liability derecognised and the consideration paid

and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present obligation as a result of a past event, and it
is probable that the Group will be required to settle
that obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are
measured at the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end
of the reporting period, taking into account the
risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.
Where a provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows (where the effect of the time value of money

is material).

Impairment losses

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to
determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss, if any. When it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating

units for which a reasonable and consistent

allocation basis can be identified.
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZT—=F=-A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment losses (continued)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset
for which the estimates of future cash flows have

not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is

recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or a cash-generating unit)

in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is

recognised as income immediately.

3.

EFEEHBR

(&

RERE (&)

T Mt [ 6 8 79 2 S AELRG  R J f
FREERETREE - A EREE
B SRR I AT BA IR K 6 AR R
SHREURERE ZURERRD
5% B AR R B M E R A
ENBERR (AR REY
REHE) -

HWEE(HREELEM) WA KEE
BAHENEREE - RIZEE (3R
SELBEM) REER NHEEAYKE
SR - REBEBEIRR BT ER

M ERBEER TARELD  AIEHEE
ENREETIEINEEZERT b
AU E SR - BRNRHREETS
BEZREE (HRSELEM) KRR
RBEFELEEDREBENERR
18 - BUEEEE DR HERAWA -




PO o : :
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

i

e MR B M T

For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZZ—=—F=-A=+—HLLFE

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting
policies, which are described in note 3, the directors
of the Company are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these

estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects

both current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning
the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period,
that have a significant risk of causing a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities within the next financial year.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

When there is objective evidence of an impairment
loss, the Group takes into consideration the
estimation of future cash flows to determine the
impairment loss. The amount of the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate
(i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition). Where the actual future cash flows are
less than expected, a material impairment loss may
arise. At end of the reporting period, the carrying
amount of trade receivables and amounts due from
former subsidiaries are HK$22,592,000 (2011:
HK$68,118,000) and HK$27,017,000 (2011: nil),

respectively.

Provision for warranty

The Group generally provides one year’s warranties
to its customers on certain of its products under
which faulty products are repaired and replaced.
The amount of provision of warranty is estimated
based on sales volume and past experience of
the level of repairs and returns. The estimation
basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis and revised
where appropriate. Where the actual request for
repairment and replacement of faulty products is

more than expected, a material provision may arise

(see note 26 for details).
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that
entities in the Group will be able to continue as
a going concern while maximising the return to
shareholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy

remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of
the bank and other borrowings disclosed in note
27, net of cash and cash equivalents and equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising
issued share capital, reserves and retained profits.
The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a continuous basis. As part of this
review, the directors consider the cost of capital
and the risks associated with capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends and issuance of new shares as
well as raise of new borrowings and the repayment

of existing borrowings.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 6. St =1
Categories of financial instruments SRMITAESHE
2012 2011
—E——F —E——%F
HK$’000 HK$' 000
FHE T FET
Financial assets SREE
Loans and receivables B EWERTE
(including cash and (BREE2 R
cash equivalents) Re&EEER) 81,754
Financial liabilities EHMEE
Amortised cost B 1 PR AR 59,912 177,792

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
trade receivables, other receivables and deposits,
amounts due from/to former subsidiaries, bank
balances and cash, trade payables, other payables
and accruals, amount due to ultimate holding
company and bank and other borrowings. Details
of the financial instruments are disclosed in the
respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments include market risk (currency
risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk. The policies on how to mitigate these risks are
set out below. Management manages and monitors

these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are

implemented on a timely and effective manner.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
Market risk

Currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign
currency sales, which expose the Group to foreign
currency risk. In addition, certain trade receivables,
bank balances and trade payables are denominated
in foreign currencies other than the functional

currency of the respective group entities.

The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy. However, management
monitors foreign exchange exposure and will

consider hedging significant foreign currency

exposure should the need arise.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign

currency denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities at the reporting date are as

LRI EA (&)

MERREE SRS

(&)

FEES (4)

EHER (B)

NS B A EEEEEER S
BERREEMZ EEENT -

follows:
Assets Liabilities
BE =R

2012 2011 2012 2011
—EBE—_—F —T——F B8 —ET——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000
FET FATT FExT T T
Macau Pataca (“MOP") B TT 6,001 = 545 =
United States dollars (“US$”") =T 32 6,446 - 1,616
HK$ &I = 7,751 = 28,906
Euro BX 7T - 3,575 2 326
Pound Sterling (“GBP") FEEE - 7,176 - 979
RMB AR 5 7 = 297
Danish Krone (“DKK”) FERRA = 417 = 512
6,038 25,372 547 32,636

Sensitivity analysis BRE DT

For certain group entities whose functional currency
is either HK$ or US$, the change in exchange rate
of its functional currency against MOP or US$ or
HK$ respectively has not been considered in the
sensitivity analysis below as HK$ is pegged to US$
and MOP is always stabilised with unchanged
value to HK$. In the opinion of the directors, the

Group does not expect any significant movements

between the exchange rate of US$ and MOP
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
Market risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis (continued)

As at 31 March 2012, the monetary assets and
monetary liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies other than MOP and US$ are

insignificant. No sensitivity analysis is presented.

The following table detailed the Group’s sensitivity
to a 5% increase and decrease in the functional
currency of respective entity against relevant
foreign currencies and all other variables were held
constant at 31 March 2011. 5% is the sensitivity
rate used which represented management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis
includes only outstanding denominated monetary
items and adjusts their translation at the year end
for a 5% change in foreign currency exchange
rates. A positive number below indicated decrease
in post-tax loss for the year ended 31 Mach 2011
where the relevant foreign currencies strengthen
5% against the functional currency of respective
group entity. For a 5% weakening of the relevant
foreign currencies against the functional currency
of respective group entity, there would be an equal
and opposite impact on the post-tax loss for the
year ended 31 March 2011 and the balances below

would be negative.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. SR T H (&
Financial risk management objectives and policies BEREREEEERBEER
(continued) (%)
Market risk (continued) 5 R ()
Currency risk (continued) BE¥m b (&)
Sensitivity analysis (continued) BRRE DT (&)
2011
—E——%F
HK$' 000
T T
Decrease (increase) in post-tax loss HE-_T——F=A=+—HIt
for the year ended 31 March 2011 FERBEERR D (5N)
US$ impact ErRE 160
HK$ impact BT E 16
Euro impact BT R 165
GBP impact 332 346
RMB impact ARBZE (17)

DKK impact RERRAZLE (13)




FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
Market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk relates
primarily to fixed rate bank and other borrowings.
The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate
risk through the impact of rate changes on interest
bearing financial assets and financial liabilities at
variable rate, mainly deposits with banks and bank

loans.

The Group currently does not have interest rate
hedging policy. However, management monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need

arise.

The directors consider the Group’s exposure
to interest rate risk of bank deposits and other
borrowings is not significant as interest bearing
bank deposits and other borrowings are within
short maturity periods so no sensitivity analysis is

presented.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below were determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for
the variable rate financial instruments (bank
borrowings) at 31 March 2011, the analysis
was prepared assuming the amount of liability
outstanding at the end of the reporting period was
outstanding for the whole year. A 25 basis points
increase or decrease represented management’s

assessment of the reasonably possible change in

interest rates.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
Market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis (continued)

If interest rates had been 25 basis points higher/
lower and all other variables were held constant,
the Group’s loss for the year ended 31 March
2011 would increase/decrease by approximately
HK$207,000.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk
which will cause a financial loss to the Group
due to failure to discharge an obligation by the
counterparties is arising from the carrying amount
of the respective recognised financial assets as
stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position. In order to minimise the credit risk,
management of the Group has delegated a team
responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to
ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual trade debt
and amounts due from former subsidiaries at the
end of the reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the

Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is

significantly reduced.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
Market risk (continued)

Credit risk (continued)
The Group’s bank balances are deposited with
banks of high credit rating and the Group has

limited exposure to any single financial institution.

As at 31 March 2012, the Group’s concentration
of credit risk by geographical location is in Hong
Kong and Macau, which account for all the trade
receivables. As at 31 March 2011, the Group’s
concentration of credit risk by geographical location
is mainly in United States of America, which
accounted for 34% of the total trade receivables.
Other than that, the Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread

over a number of counterparties and customers.

The Group has concentration of credit risk as
38.6% (2011: 22.6%) of the total trade receivables
is due from the Group's largest customer.
Continuous subsequent settlements are received
and there is no historical default of payments by
this customer. In addition, management of the
Company assigned a team to closely follow up the
debts due from this customer. Accordingly, the
directors of the Company consider the risk has been
properly addressed. Other than the concentration
of credit risk on bank balances, trade receivables
and amounts due from former subsidiaries, the

Group has no significant concentration of credit

risk.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the
effects of fluctuations in cash flows. Management
monitors the utilisation of bank and other

borrowings.

As at 31 March 2011, the Group relied on bank
borrowings as a significant source of liquidity.
The Group monitored and reviewed periodically
the conditions of loan covenants of the existing
banking facilities and tried all efforts to comply
with the loan covenants. In case of any breach
of the loan covenants noted, the Group would
communicate with the respective bank to discuss
the possibility of revising the relevant loan
covenants and arranging for waiver of immediate
repayment. As at 31 March 2012, the Group relied

on funds generated from its operations.

As at 31 March 2011, the Group had available
unutilised overdrafts and short-term bank loan
facilities of approximately HK$85,465,000 and all
the undrawn banking facilities were in floating rate
without specific expiry terms. As at 31 March 2012,
the Group does not have unutilised bank facilities.
Details of the Group’s bank and other borrowings
at 31 March 2012 and 2011 are set out in note 27.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities
based on the earliest date on which the Group can
be required to pay. Specifically, bank borrowings
with a repayment on demand clause are included in
the earliest time band regardless of the probability
of the banks choosing to exercise their rights. The
maturity dates for other non-derivative financial

liabilities are based on the agreed repayment dates.

The table includes both interest and principal
cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are
floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived

from interest rate curve at the end of the reporting

period.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. T T B (&)
Financial risk management objectives and policies BEREREEEERBEER
(continued) (%)
Liquidity risk (continued) BB AR (E)
Liquidity tables B EZSH
Weighted Total
average On demand Total carrying
effective orlessthan 3 months 12 Over undiscounted  amounts at
interestrate 3 months  to 1 year years 2years cash flows 3132012
BEX N-g-2f
¥ FHR ZfiA ABERE ZR=1-A

EBA=® =faR E-F -EEME  BARME REBAE zBEE
%perannum  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
BERE TiEn ThR TiEn THR TR TiEn

31.3.2012 “E-—F=f=t-H

Non-derivative financial ~ Fff4£ 4R

liabilities Bf
Trade payables ENEAKE - 34,953 - - - 34,953 34,953
Other payables and accruals —~ EMEREERENER - 1,210 - = - 7,210 7,210
Amount due to ultimate ERFEERAE

holding company &E - 3,109 - - - 3,109 3,109
Amounts due to former ERAHEAA

subsidiaries A - 9,580 - - - 9,580 9,580
Bank and other borrowings  HTREMEFR 16.68% 5150 - - - 5,150 5,000
Obligations under finance ~ FH&TE

leases RE 1.55% 4 24 298 745 1341 1134

60,136 24 298 745 61,403 61,046
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)
Liquidity tables (continued)
Weighted

average  On demand
effective  or less than
interest rate 3 months
TS El
i =fiA

% perannum  HK$'000
BEfE TR

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

EETEEBERARNA

ERIA (&)
PRERESEEERBRE

(&)

RBELEE (E)

BB %% (&)
Total
Total carrying
1-2 Over undiscounted ~ amounts at
years 2years  cashflows  31.3.2011
RoF-——F
AURRE =A=T-H

—FEMF  BAMF REEE  ZKEE
HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
Tkt TR TER  TER

31.3.2011 “E-——%=f=1-H

Non-derivative financial ~ FfT4£ 4R

liabilities g

Trade payables ENEAKE - 45,814 - - 57,923 57,923

Other payables and accruals ~ EtEFERREER = 33,664 - = 33,664 33,664

Bank and other borrowings  BTREMEF 4.50% 80,288 3,89 925 87,363 86,205
159,766 3,289 95 178950 177,79

As at 31 March 2011, bank loans with a repayment
on demand clause were included in the “on
demand or less than 3 month” time band in
the above maturity analysis. The aggregate
undiscounted principal amounts of these bank loans
amounted to approximately HK$18,205,000. Taking
into account the Group’s financial position, the
directors did not believe that it was probable that
the banks would exercise their discretionary rights
to demand immediate repayment. The directors
believed that such bank loans would be repaid one
to five years after the reporting date in accordance
with the scheduled repayment dates set out in

the loan agreements. At that time, the aggregate

principal and interest cash outflows would amount

RZE——F=RA=+—8 #4854
REREBERZBITERDELE
FEOMAPFATRERK DR =E
AIZKERA - ZERITEFRURAR
& #RFA %) 518,205,000 TT © 1R IR A
SENVBMRR  EFHEERTTE
TEERBRERBGER - ES2H
EZBTEREERRERRE —F
A F RREE 15 3 P78 R
KEE-BER AeRMBRERE
HEEH) 519,896,000 T °
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair values

The fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis or using prices from

observable current market transactions.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated financial

statements approximate to their fair values.

REVENUE

Revenue, which is also the turnover of the Group,
represents the sales value of goods supplied
to customers and service revenue from interior
decoration work, and is analysed from continuing

operations as follows:

6.

b

-.%\n\

For the year ended 31 March 2012 HBE=ZT——F=A=+—HIFE

TR I A (&)

ATE
SRAERSMABRNATE R
BARTEEAEE  UBBALH
PATRIR A T BRI 5% 5
B EM -

ESRA REAWBRRLEHEK
ALENTREERSRABNKRE
BEAENFEMEE -

PN

WA BNAEEEEE BHETE
ERZHEBEE  URREEERE

TR ZIRBBA  REFELEEE

BammT :

2012 2011
—E—_—F —_F——
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FTHERT FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Service revenue from interior =ARMIIZ
decoration work R 75 WA 121,107 72,095
Sales of furniture and fixtures RIAMKEEHE 52,051 95,058

173,158 167,153
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For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZZ—=—F=-A=+—HLLFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the executive directors of
the Company, being the chief operating decision
maker (“CODM"), for the purposes of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance
focus on the types of goods supplied and services

provided by the Group.

No segment assets or liabilities is presented as
the CODM does not review segment assets and

liabilities.

Specifically, the Group’s operating segments under
HKFRS 8 are interior decoration work and trading
of furniture and fixtures. These revenue streams are
the basis of the internal reports about components
of the Group that are regularly reviewed by the
CODM in order to allocate resources to segments

and to assess their performance.

Upon completion of distribution in specie of shares
in a subsidiary as set out in note 34, the Group
discontinued its interior decoration work and
manufacture and sales of furniture and fixtures
in United States of America, Europe, the PRC
and other countries in Asia (except Hong Kong
and Macau). The segment information reported
below does not include any amounts for these
discontinued operations, which are described in

more detail in note 15.

/\ﬁB;é*}l_
ERERBADAZHITES  BlE
EEERFE([FTELERKE]D -
AEHAEE 2 B mit e R RG R M
ZAEMELEBIRD B R ERE -

DHMEERABRAZIRATELE
RREVEEHOMEEREE -

m

g2 m BEZEMBEREE
%8 aFTZ ENBAEAKMITIE
AREMEEEE S -t FWARIR
DEBEAFREZDBER - YHE
BEEARETHEN  BUEZD
B BB IR R FFEREA

oif

— /

al

TR TE R P EE34 P B W) 20 Tk — R P /B8
DRAEAPRMMIE AEERIEEREE -
BOM - REARKANE (THE]) K
NE MBI (FE FZORFIRIN ER
KM TREARELLREERERHEE
X TXERIDBEHLTBHE
RERIREXB ZEMKRER - AR
HIBENMIFES
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. EER(#F)
Segment revenues and results DEUWARZEE
The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue REBZRAZFRREEDHREESD
and results from continuing operations in Hong MR EREER I WA REE D
Kong and Macau by reportable and operating M
segments:
Continuing operations FEAE A
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2012 31 March 2011
BE-2-=f Hz-Z——f%
ZA=tT-HLEE ZRA=1+—-HI%E
Segment Segment
Segment profit Segment profit
revenue for the year revenue  for the year
AHEA FEDHEF AHEA  FEE DI
HKS$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TR THET THET
(Restated) (Restated)
(Z5) (E3)
Interior decoration work EREMTRE 121,107 18,807 72,095 9,884
Trading of furniture and fixtures BLREEES 52,051 8,863 95,058 27,068
Total aat 173,158 27,670 167,153 36,952
Unallocated other income, AOBEMRE
gains and losses FlzkEE 4,738 2,975
Unallocated corporate expenses AOBOERY (21,590) (14,950)
Share of result of an associate S NEER (439) (7,185)
Finance costs IER R (355) (775)
Profit before taxation from REFELEEBL
continuing operations PR A& 7l 10,024 17,017




SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment revenues and results (continued)

The accounting policies of the operating segments
are the same as the Group’s accounting policies as
described in note 3. Segment profit represents the
profit earned by each segment without allocation
of other income, gains and losses (except for loss
on disposal of property, plant and equipment,
allowance/reversal of allowance for bad and
doubtful debts, net bad debts directly written back/
off and reversal of impairment loss/impairment
loss recognised on accrued revenue), general
administration costs, directors’ emoluments, share
of result of an associate, finance costs and taxation.
This is the measure reported to the CODM for the

purposes of resources allocation and performance

assessment.

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

‘No e Consolidated Financial Statements
SREVBERBME

For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE—-T——F=-A=+—HItFE

8.

EETEEBERARNA

DEER (&

DEBA K AR ()

BEN R B BRRERE BN
FE3fTAl 2 SR ERERARR o 2 2 A D
B EERES A M ias - At
RER(BHLEDE  BEMRKBZE
B REREE /O FEREE
[, Mg - R E R A Z B E B
BOREBBREEN)  —RITHE
A E25Me BEBELRRE
FIBRARTIBEZFFRA o prE%E
ERRTBLEBRREER/NIEER
RFHERBEZA -
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Other segment information

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit

or loss:

Year ended 31 March 2012

8.

7 ERE KL (48)
Hfth 5> S & A

sHE D R E m AT B K

Year ended 31 March 2011

BE-8-C-f HE_Z-——F
ZRA=T-HLEE ZA=T-BLER
Trading of Interior Trading of Interior
furniture  decoration furniture  decoration
and fixtures work Total  and fixtures work Total
BRR  EREN FR  EREH
HEES IE & %KEE5 IR E
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TiEn Fin TiEn TEL TET TET
(Restated) ~ (Restated)  (Restated)
(E31) (E31) (&51)
Depreciation of property, plant nE BER
and equipment REnE 45 98 143 64 57 121
(Reversal of) allowance for bad and A5 (D#)
doubtful debts, net BEIE (80) 8 (72) 44 244 658
Bad debt directly written (back) off BEEE(DE)MH - (30) (30) 6 9% 102
Allowance for slow moving BEE
inventories B - - - 50 - 50
Loss on disposals of property, plant HENE  BER
and equipment FE BB 1 - 1 - - -
(Reversal of) impairment loss AR A2 (RifE
recognised on accrued revenue BROE) AEHE - (119) (119) - 3 3
Geographical information b 35 & Bl
The Group's continuing operations are located in NEBBEEBELEEBUNE B LR

Hong Kong and Macau. All the Group's revenue
from continuing operations from external customers

are located in Hong Kong and Macau based on

s of customers.

Fl- "EEMEREREBEKERKZ
INBEFPRALZEFMELES D
TR A& 78 SR -
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. DHWEHR (&
Geographical information (continued) b ig & R (4F)
The Group’s non-current assets by geographical RNEBREEMEMZ D2 IEREE
location of the assets are detailed below: EHBMT
2012 2011
—E——F T
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FTET FAT
United States of America ESJE - 24,193
Hong Kong and Macau BB KR 2,533 1,419
Europe BOM - 508
The PRC # - 223,875
Other countries in Asia oM E A B R = 44,748
2,533 294,743
Non-current assets excluded investment in an FRMBEETBREHERFKRE -
associate.
Information about major customers FEEXEFEHR
Revenue from customers from continuing SECEEBREPWARBRAFEN
operations of the corresponding years contributing AEBHEETEI0% A EEHFDOT ¢
over 10% of the total revenue of the Group are as
follows:
2012 2011
—E——F T
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FTET FAT
Customer A’ PR 21,715  N/AT#ERA?
1 Revenue from interior decoration work ; EREMIEZHA
2 The corresponding revenue did not contribute 2 MERAN TME R E B RS
over 10% of the total revenue from continuing TEIHELET10% A E o

operations of the Group
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OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES 9. Hftls  FERER
2012 2011
=B —ZT——f
HK$’'000 HK$' 000
FERT FHET
(Restated)
(&)
Continuing operations BESEER
Loss on disposal of property, LEWME  BER
plant and equipment B E (1) =
Net foreign exchange (loss) gain b H % (BE) M= (688) 1,726
Reversal of impairment on amount [ W B & A BRI BR 18
due from an associate (B 2 B 8 5,231 769
Reversal of (allowance for) bad RIT AR 2 % [0 5
and doubtful debts, net (BH) 72 (658)
Bad debt directly written back (off)  #ZBR & # [ # (Jif$4) 30 (102)
Reversal of (impairment loss) R EF WA Z R E
recognised on accrued revenue EE O CRERER) 119 (233)
Sundry income MM 195 480
4,958 1,982
FINANCE COSTS 10. BFFEREA
2012 2011
—EB—CF —ET——%F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FTHERT FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations FEREXR
Interest on bank loans wholly ERAFAZEEREZ
repayable within five years RITEFHFE 355 775
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11.

DIRECTORS’' EMOLUMENTS 1. EEME
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ENSERT AR (ZE—F: +
sixteen (2011: ten) directors were as follows: ZIEENMES T -

Year ended 31 March 2012

—EB-—-—HE=ZRA=+—-HLEE

Retirement

Salaries benefits
Directors’ and other scheme Total
fees benefits contributions 2012
Ex FEeR RIKER BE

e AR AR —F-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TER TER TER TER

Executive directors

Li Weibin (Note 1)

Siu Wai Yip (Note 1)

Lam Suk Ling, Shirley (Note 2)
Tsang Chi Hung (Note 3)

Liu Hoo Kuen (Note 3)

Richard Warren Herbst (Note 3)
Kwan Yan Choi (Note 3)

Tai Wing Wah (Note 3)

Wong Kam Hong (Note 3)

Non-executive director
Fung Sau Mui (Note 4)

Independent non-executive directors

Lau Chi Kit (Note 2)

Lai Ka Fung, May (Note 2)
Chan Sim Ling, Irene (Note 2)
Chu Kwok Man (Note 3)
Cheng Woon Kam (Note 3)
Pak Wai Tun, Wallace (Note 3)

HITEZE

TEW (Hri21) - 360 - 360
BEEMET) - 281 3 284
WR% (F1a22) - 156 3 159
oL (H73) - 2,310 70 2,380
B (B7523) - 2,326 70 2,396
Richard Warren Herbst (475£3) - 2,085 52 2,137
BE¥ (#3) - 1,783 55 1,838
BIKE (F7523) - 1,413 47 1,460
BB (F1:23) - 1,425 48 1,473
HHTEE

BHENG (F1it4) 21 1,566 52 1,639
BUINTEE

BBH(Fri22) 28 - - 28
RXE (Hi22) 18 = = 18
BRiE (ff#2) 18 - - 18
RER (#723) 55 - - 55
B8R (F7523) 55 - - 55
BEH(H1:23) 55 - - 55

Total

k] 250 13,705 400 14,355
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11. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS 1. EEME
(continued) (4&
Year ended 31 March 2011 —E——F=ZA=+—HLHFE
Retirement
Salaries benefits
Directors’ and other scheme Total
fees benefits contributions 2011
5% ek RKAE A e

we  HMEN  EHR ZF——F
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TET THT TET THT

Executive directors HITEF

Tsang Chi Hung oY - 2,716 83 2,799
Liu Hoo Kuen Bk - 2,714 83 2,797
Richard Warren Herbst Richard Warren Herbst - 2,363 62 2,425
Kwan Yan Choi BER - 2,149 66 2,215
Fung Sau Mui Vi s} - 1,775 63 1,838
Tai Wing Wah HKE - 1,601 57 1,658
Wong Kam Hong =Ll - 1,615 57 1,672

Independent non-executive directors B FEH7TE E

Chu Kwok Man KER 60 = = 60
Cheng Woon Kam ki 60 - - 60
Pak Wai Tun, Wallace HEX 60 = - 60

Total R 180 14,933 471 15,584
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11. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS 1. EEME
(continued) (4 )
Notes: Htat -
(1) The disclosed emoluments for individual director (1) FEEEEEsMeRER -
represent the emoluments received or receivable ——F AT tLHEEZEESH
after the appointment of directorship on 27 1&g 2 B U sk e N2 -

January 2012.

() The disclosed emoluments for individual director () FEBENESIHeRER S
represent the emoluments received or receivable — - A+\BEZEESEBS
after the appointment of directorship on 18 %2 B YRS EEN S -

February 2012.

3) The disclosed emoluments for individual director (3) FBERENEEIMeREN =S
represent the emoluments received or receivable ——FZ AT N\BEAEERSEA
before the resignation of directorship on 18 2 B Uk E W B £ o

February 2012.

(4) The disclosed emoluments for Ms. Fung Sau Mui (4) FEBRSFIEL T 2MeR KB
represent the emoluments received or receivable Z-——FNA-—BRE_ZE—_F
for the period from 1 April 2011 to 17 February ZATERHEEERTEER
2012 for her capacity to act as an executive Bzl ERMS R T ——
director and from 18 February 2012 to 31 March F_A+N\HE-_ZT——F=AH
2012 for her capacity to act as an non-executive =+t —HEFENTEST 2HEE -
director.

During both years, no emoluments were paid by LR ER - AEEWRMESEKE

the Group to the directors as compensation for loss Bz fEH BEE - SR MA SR N

of office or an inducement to join or upon joining AREB mMEHB THAES - ILRF

the Group. None of the directors has waived any M- WEREERENS -

emoluments in both years.

12. EMPLOYEE'S EMOLUMENTS 12. BEIMS
The five individuals with the highest emoluments in rEBERUE=aMEME T2HH A
the Group were all directors of the Company whose ARBIZEE A BN £ XMW
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note TR HEE -

11 above.
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13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 13. B&®aiaF
2012 2011
—2—= —F——%F
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
FERT FHET
(Restated)
(&)
Profit before taxation has been B B¢ D& N 2 kR
arrived at after charging: T353R -
Continuing operations BREREER
Auditor’s remuneration ZERD B & 1,356 816
Depreciation of property, W - WEREE
plant and equipment ZIE 143 121
Provision for warranty RERBE
(included in cost of sales) (FEASHERKA) 655 640
Staff costs: BIRA :
Directors’ emoluments (note 11) EENE (A1) 14,355 15,584
Salaries and allowances B O B 20,523 25,916
Retirement benefits scheme RREH T2
contributions R 994 1,083
35,872 42,583
Cost of inventories recognised BRERIZFE
as expenses (Note) A (K7 7E) 23,480 46,798
Operating lease rentals paid EFHBEEMECLEMNEE
in respect of rented properties HEME 2,375 1,868
Operating lease rentals paid in BEMAEERE DN
respect of office equipment wEHEHS 8 =

Note: Cost of inventories recognised as expenses

fiiE R=E——F=A=+—8
R AR 2 FRRA AW

T E & B E #4950,0008 7T °

included allowance for slow moving inventories of

approximately HK$50,000 for the year ended 31
March 2011.
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14. INCOME TAX CHARGE 4. PREHEAX
2012 2011
=B —ZT——f
HK$’000 HK$' 000
FTERT T T
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BEREXER
Current tax: REEFHIE :
Hong Kong Profits Tax BB EH 1,363 2,819
Other jurisdiction Hih e B &R 574 248
1,937 3,067
Underprovision in prior years: BEFERBTE
Hong Kong Profits Tax EBNEN 2 =
1,939 3,067
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the EAEFE R R E IR T RS F
estimated assessable profit for both years. 16.5%F & -
Taxation arising in other jurisdiction is calculated at HaalEwENFIE  BREEME

the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdiction. BrREEEmE v EARESE -
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14. INCOME TAX CHARGE (continued) 14.

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the

FRiSHiG < (A&
AEEHAARGEEANERAL
profit before taxation from continuing operation BEREEBBBASMNFASET
per the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income as follows:

2012 2011
—E-—F —E——
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FTHERT FHET
(Restated)
(E7)
Profit before taxation from REREXDR
continuing operations B 156 Al e A1 10,024 17,017
Taxation at the Hong Kong Profits & & & F BRI £16.5%
Tax rate of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%) —E——%F :165%) 1,654 2,808
Tax effect of expenses not X TR REREIR 2
deductible for tax purposes BiEwE 1,889 728
Tax effect of income not taxable Was NRES 2
for tax purposes M E (863) (13)
Underprovision in respect of BEFERE
prior years ' 2 =
Tax effect of tax losses MBEEERERZ
not recognised Mz 2 465 -
Utilisation of tax losses previously 71 Z Bl K #E 2
not recognised W% EE (1,440) (1,665)
Tax effect of share of result ElhEtE RRIEE
of an associate M E 72 1,186
Others HAt 160 23
Taxation charge BB H 1,939 3,067
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15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 15, RIEKEEK
During the year, the Group paid a special dividend AEER AEBENEYS IR —HBH
by way of distribution in specie of shares in a & A ®]Chosen Investments Limitedf%
subsidiary, Chosen Investments Limited, in which M2 ARSI ERRE  Z AR 2K
its subsidiaries carried out interior decoration work BAGERE BN  PEREMNE
and manufacture and sales of furniture and fixtures HEIR (B8 FBRMABKRIN REERE
in United States of America, Europe, the PRC and fi TIRARRIL R ERERIEE -
other countries in Asia (except Hong Kong and
Macau).
The profit (loss) from the discontinued operations is RS ZERE 25 A (B1R) o T T ¢

analysed as follows:

2012 2011
—B—=-fF —ZT——f
HK$’000 HK$ 000
THER FHET
Profit from interior decoration work = % & T2 2 i 5 11,404 22,951
Loss from manufacture and sales of R KK B R &
furniture and fixtures NiHE 2 B8 (1,657) (49,722)

9,747 (26,771)
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15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 15, RIEREXEK
(continued) (18
The results of the discontinued operations, which IR EEE ZEENMT » WEETA
have been included in the consolidated statement mAatEWER

of comprehensive income, were as follows:

2012 2011

—B—=-—fF —T——%F

HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

FTHERT FHET

Revenue A 426,634 467,465

Cost of sales HERA (293,705) (355,925)

Other income, gains and losses Hiblzs - M= RkEiE (990) 2,093

Selling and distribution costs THE Ko $HA A (29,638) (34,675)

Administrative expenses TBAX (81,912) (94,213)
Interest on bank loans wholly ARAFANEHEEEL

repayable within five years RITEZF B (2,203) (3,265)

Profit (loss) before taxation B AR A (B 1E) 18,186 (18,520)

Income tax charge Fr5 &S (8.439) (8,251)

Profit (loss) for the year AREE @A (EE) 9,747 (26,771)
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15. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 15, RIEKEZER
(continued) (&
2012 2011
—E-—CF —F——
HK$’ 000 HK$’000
FERT FHET
Profit (loss) for the year from REKIEREEELE 2
discontinued operations REEm A (EE)
has been arrived at after 2 (Ft A) HBk
(crediting) charging: THIEE :
Interest income ) B Ug 5 (123) (393)
Amortisation of prepaid lease FENHEEREB
payments (included in i (Gt A
administrative expenses) TERAX) 348 409
Depreciation of property, W HEXR
plant and equipment HETE 29,164 38,240
Provision for warranty REEME GTA
(included in cost of sales) SHERA) 2,903 2,773
Auditor’s remuneration % S A B & 1,693 1,503
Loss on disposal of property, LEWME  BKE
plant and equipment &Sl i 28 389
Staff costs B TITRA
Salaries and allowance N & = Bh 90,685 100,534
Retirement benefits scheme RKAE A ET
contributions K 4,794 7,266
95,479 107,800
Net exchange gain ME 5% U s (1,278) (1,045)
Allowance for bad and doubtful RIZBREE
debts, net HER 3,197 2,610
Allowance for slow moving HRFEE
inventories B 2,435 2,826
Bad debt directly written back BER H % O B - (3,045)
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DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 15, RIEREXEK
(continued) (&
During the year, Chosen Investments Limited and R E A - Chosen Investments
its subsidiaries contributed HK$40 million (2011: Limited 2 H W B A 7] &K &£ B K
HK$40 million) to the Group’s net operating cash 2 I8 ¢ 7 % 7K40,000,0008 T (==&
flows, paid HK$3 million (2011: HK$5 million) — — 4 : 40,000,000 L) * BLIEE
in respect of investing activities and contributed E B 7 £+43,000,0008 T (=& — —
HK$46 million (2011: HK$15 million) in respect of 15,000,000 7)) R R E S B
financing activities. 5 246,000,000 L (Z T — — & :
15,000,000 7T) °
The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities Chosen Investments Limited & £ {1 2
of Chosen Investments Limited and its subsidiaries NAIZ EERBERE WS IKChosen
at the date of distribution in specie of Chosen Investments Limitedf% 3 B Hi Z BREE
Investments Limited's shares are disclosed in note M R348 58 o
34.
DIVIDENDS 16. BE
2012 2011
—E-—F ZT——F
HK$’'000 HK$' 000
THER FHET
Dividend recognised as distribution ANEERNER AN IKZEE
during the year:
Special dividend by way of LAE 9 5 kBt 8 A A
distribution in specie of R AR
shares in a subsidiary 1 BIAR B 346,361 =

Pursuant to the approval by the shareholders of
the Company at the special general meeting held
on 12 January 2012, the Company distributed the
ordinary shares in the capital of Chosen Investments

Limited in specie to the shareholders. Details of the

ts and liabilities distributed are set out in note

BEARABRIER =T —=F—A
TZHROTZBREEFIARE F2#t
AR RFIRKREEY 5 IKChosen
Investments Limited iR A 2 EiBAR o
ke EERBEZFBEEHNME
34 -
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16. DIVIDENDS (continued) 16. BRE (&)
The directors of the Company do not recommend RKARESFEZRINREHEZE_ZT—=
the payment of final dividend for the year ended 31 FZA=F+—HIEFEZREARKRE (=
March 2012 (2011: nil). T——F8)-

17. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE 17. B8REF (BiR)
From continuing and discontinued operations REFERRILZEEK
The calculation of the basic earnings (loss) per RRRBBEABORHEBERKIEEEE
share from continuing and discontinued operations B2 BRERRBHN (EE) HRE T
attributable to the owners of the Company is based BrEtE

on the following data:

Earnings (loss) ZF (EE)
2012 2011
—E——F T4
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FHET
Earnings (loss) for the purpose of AT ESRER
basic earnings (loss) BF (E8)
per share ZBH (E1E)
Profit (loss) for the year RAEER AEG
attributable to owners AN 2 A
of the Company (&518) 18,192 (11,197)
Number of shares KRG BE
000 000
T’ T &
Number of ordinary shares in issue B LAsHE 2 3% D F i
for the purpose of basic EXREN(EE) 2
earnings (loss) per share &= 200,000 200,000
From continuing operations REFERSEXED
The calculation of the basic earnings (loss) per share ARREEANEBELEER 2T
from continuing operations attributable to the RERBF (BE) DIRE T8 F

s

owners of the Company is based on the following
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EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE 17. 8RER (B8)
(continued) (4 )
From continuing operations (continued) RETELEEK ()
Earnings (loss) figures are calculated as follows: B (R B hiRE 5| &hFetE
2012 2011
—EB—C—F —ET——%F
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
THERT FHET
Profit (loss) for the year attributable ANA & A AFE(E
to owners of the Company REEm A (EE) 18,192 (11,197)
Less: Profit (loss) for the year W AR RHER A B
from discontinued operations REKIEEE
attributable to owners of EB 2 ARER
the Company a K (&) 10,107 (25,147)
Earnings for the purpose of basic RUAGTEREFBREED
earnings per share from BRERZF
continuing operations Z &R 8,085 13,950
The denominator used is the same as above for T A 29 T EERELRER
basic earnings per share. FEAER -
From discontinued operations REK IS

Basic earnings per share for the discontinued
operation is HK5.06 cents (2011:
HK12.58 cents), based on the profit for the year

loss per share of

from discontinued operation attributable to the
owner of the Company of HK$10,107,000 (2011: a
loss of HK$25,147,000) and the denominator used

is the same as above for basic earnings per share.

There was no diluted earnings (loss) per share

presented as there were no potential shares

outstanding for both years.

IEEE L2 BREKRRBF A5.06
‘/ﬁﬂh (ZZ——%F : BREE12.58/8
W) IRBEBARAARHEA ABERBE LR

IE#8 & %% 2 A% % 710,107,000
BT (ZT——F : 51825,147,0008
T ETE - MARAZ S TE FlGHE
BREAXRBFEER -

HMEEREEERFE ZBD &
>xﬁ§lJﬁHx%?§§%'J(Eﬁia) °
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. Y% - BMERFEE

Furniture,
fixtures Construction
Freehold Leasehold Plant and Computer  and office Motor in
land Buildings improvements  machinery  equipment  equipment vehicles progress Total
fR - %E
A BENE RER ki
£ 5 b 13 B EHRE  HOERR hE ERIR 4%
HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HKS" 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS' 000 HKS" 000 HK$"000 HKS" 000
TEn TEn T T TEn TEn Tt T T

CosT S
At 1 April 2010 RZZ-3£MA-A 7,09 196,501 89,774 255,636 12,083 33,357 8536 497 603,480
Additions e - - 3,149 718 195 3% 318 297 5072
Disposals HE - - - (888) (10) (333) (775) = (2,00)
Exchange realignment B A% - 5,982 1,643 5,762 235 357 143 59 14,181
Reclassification EHAE - - 1 - - - - (17 -
At 31 March 2011 RZE-—5=f=+-H 7,0% 202,483 9,743 261,28 12,503 33,776 8202 676 620,727
Additions RE - 14 662 959 452 191 1,339 250 3,995
Disposals HE - - - (131) @) ) (367) = (522)
Disposed on distribution ~ HEHAEHE

in specie of shares in AR

a subsidiary (note 34) & (3134) (7,09) (209,595) (97,0700 (268,336) (12,879) (34,28) (1.992) (906)  (638,172)
Exchange realignment EXRE - 6,970 1,879 6,222 pLE] 498 137 53 16,002
Reclassification EEiyo] - - - 58 15 - - ) -
At 31 March 2012 R-2--£=B=1-A - - 214 - M 165 1,339 - 2,030
DEPRECIATION &
At 1 April 2010 RZZ-3£MA-A - 34,672 66,994 152,466 9417 21,048 7,046 - 291,643
Charge for the year TERRME - 6,776 5,202 21,781 1314 2618 670 - 38361
Eliminated on disposals ~ HEEHH - - - (561) (6) (206) (775) - (1,548)
Exchange realignment B % - 927 960 2,29 192 176 114 - 4,664
At 31 March 2011 RZB-—£=f=1-H - 4375 73,156 175,981 10917 23,636 7,055 - 333,120
Charge for the year TERRME - 5,815 3,865 16414 4 2077 389 - 29,307
Eliminated on disposals ~ HiEE - - - 97) ) (1) (365) = (485)
Eliminated on distribution A E# 7 kM B

inspecie o sharesina~~ ARKAE

subsidiary (note 34) 3 (334) - (49,427) (18173)  (195,538) (11,654) (25,954) (7,169) - (367,915
Exchange realignment 8% - 1237 1178 3,200 m 287 113 - 6,276
At 31 March 2012 R-Z-“E=p=t-A - - 2% - 209 45 3 - 303
CARRYING VALUES HEfE
At 31 March 2012 R=E-Z£=h=1-A - - 188 - 103 120 1,316 - 1721

At 31 March 2011 RZB-——£=f=t-A 7,09 160,108 21,587 85,247 1,586 10,140 1,167 676 287,607
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. W% BMEKRRKE

(continued) (4 )

The above items of property, plant and equipment, BALOME BEREKENS B

other than construction in progress, are depreciated EETREINN MERETE  THEA

on a straight-line basis at the following rates per ZEEMTE

annum:

Freehold land Nil KA RE

Buildings Over the unexpired B RIEFHEZ
lease terms of the T2 RIE R
land use rights on {5 FA # F A5
which the buildings
are located

Leasehold improvements ~ 10% for owned HEWMEEE 10% (BEEEE)
assets or over the RIRHEEE
lease terms for the 2 B EFH
leased assets

Plant and machinery 10% R 55 Ko 4 2% 10%

Computer equipment 20% B 20%

Furniture, fixtures and R, KBERE

office equipment 10% R NEE 10%

Motor vehicles 20% RE 20%

At 31 March 2012, the motor vehicles with carrying R-ZTE——F=A=+—8 EK@EE

value of HK$1,316,000 are assets held under 1,316,000 L 2 /A TV AREE T E #5

finance leases. BZEE -

At 31 March 2011, the freehold land of RZZE——F=ZA=+—H K~5H

HK$7,096,000 was situated outside Hong Kong. il 2 kK AEELETBEEIN

HMEE 47,096,000/ 7T °
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(continued)

At 31 March 2011,
located in Thailand and the United States of
America of approximately HK$39,042,000

buildings of the Group

were all under medium-term leases. For those
buildings located in the PRC, the carrying value
of buildings under medium-term lease was
approximately HK$110,680,000. For the remaining
buildings located in the PRC of approximately
HK$10,386,000, the Group had been granted the
right to use the land until 2018 and were therefore

under short lease.

At 31 March 2011,

machinery and furniture, fixtures and office

buildings, plant and
equipment of the Group with carrying values of
approximately HK$$26,712,000, HK$8,623,000
and HK$3,762,000 respectively, were pledged with

banks to secure loans granted to the Group.

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

' '-%’A'es"té"t e Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZZ—=—F=-A=+—HLLFE

18.

EETEEBERARNA

e

(#&)
W—ZZE——&=Z/A=Z+—8" XK
SEURFBEREBZEFOAR
39,042,000/ 7T - ¥ A HATE 40 #%
E-URHPBEZEF HEEHNA
110,680,000/ jT - I LA A1 B 78 4Y
FRE EBRURPBEZEFOAR
10,386,000 7T * A& B EKAI £ A
TR HEZT—)\F B
REELNEE -

*JH

—T——F=A=+—8" KEE
B #)7426,712,000/ 7T 8,623,000
JC %3,762,0008 7Tt 2 ANEE 212
R R R KEREM
PAERE BEBLRT ERG
REEBERZEM -

ﬁi&l%’“H}@#ﬁ/%
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19. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 19. ENHEERE
2012 2011
—E——f -—T——4%
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
THER FAT
The Group's prepaid lease AEEBEMEE
payments comprise: RIEBRTE :

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong EBBEAINEE T

— Medium-term lease — R EIFE 4 = 5,481
— Short lease — 5 HAME 4 = 2,064
- 7,545

Analysed for reporting purposes as: ERE 2R ITAT
Non-current asset IERBEE = 7,136
Current asset MEEE - 409

- 7,545
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EETEEBERARNA

20. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 20. BERAERE
2012 2011
—EBE—C—fF —F——
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
THERT FHET
Cost of investment in an associate, Bt N AR ERA -
unlisted JEET - 10,000
Share of post-acquisition losses FEAE W B 14 5 18 = (9,457)
Share of other comprehensive FE (8 E b 2 W e
income — exchange reserve —E R E = 2,556
- 3,099
At 31 March 2011, the Group had an interest in the N-—E——F=F=+—H0 &A&£HE
following associate: A TS AT
Proportion of
Form of nominal value
business Place of Class of of issued capital
Name of entity structure incorporation share held held by the Group Nature of business
AEEREERT
ERER BELEBA i & BEERGER ERZEEZLA E3. 35
%
Vielie Flooring Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary 50 Manufacturing of
Limited EAZNG] BE ERR wooden flooring
BREMREB AT NESH IR B E

During the year ended 31

March 2012, the

associate was disposed of on distribution in specie

of shares in a subsidiary (note 34).

BERAREYHIE— KB

NAIE R E (M:E34) o




Annual Report 20124 %R

20.

Notes to the Consoll |

=]

For the year ended 31 March 2012 HBE=ZT——F=A=+—HIFE

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 20. BMERTARE
(continued) (4&)
The summarised financial information in respect of AEBZHERNRNYEE R IED
the Group’s associate is set out below: T:
2012 2011
—E-——&F —T——fF
HK$’000 HK$' 000
FET FAT
Total assets BEE - 20,351
Total liabilities FES=Ri - (14,153)
Net assets BEFE = 6,198
Group’s share of net assets AN E E FE AL B = R A
of the associate ZEEFE = 3,099
Revenue WA 506 25,688
Loss for the year KEEFEEE (878) (14,370)
Other comprehensive income H b2 E W= 140 986
Group’s share of loss and total REZAREEEN
comprehensive expense /NI 8 D5
of the associate for the year SHEARS (369) (6,692)




CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

EEPEEBFERERAR
HEYVBEBWNE
For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZZ—=—F=-A=+—HLLFE
21. INVENTORIES 21. ®BE
2012 2011
—E-——&F —T——fF
HK$’000 HK$' 000
FET FAET
Raw materials R 7,788 43,652
Work in progress & m - 47,507
Finished goods 2K - 15,681
7,788 106,840
22. TRADE RECEIVABLES 22. BEWE ZRIE
2012 2011
—EBE--F ZZFT——F
HK$’000 HK$' 000
FET FAET
Trade receivables EWE FER1A 22,928 74,411
Less: Allowances for bad and W REIREAE
doubtful debts (336) (6,293)

22,592 68,118
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TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

The following is an aged analysis of trade
receivables (net of allowance for bad and doubtful
debts) presented based on the invoice date at the
end of the reporting period:

22.

FEWE 5 BRTE (48

BB RMR 2 BRANHAEELE
588 (N RIEEAEE) IR AT
mT

2012 2011
—E-—_—F ===
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
THEx T T
0 - 30 days TE=+H 18,691 35,841
31 - 90 days =+—HENA+H 646 11,634
> 90 days N+BHE 3,255 20,643
22,592 68,118

The Group’s credit terms for its contracting
business are negotiated with its customers and
are usually 6 months to 1 year. The credit terms
granted by the Group to other trade debtors are
normally 30 days.

Before accepting any new customers, the Group
assesses the potential customer’s credit quality
by investigating their historical credit record and
defines credit limits by customers on geographical
basis. Recoverability and credit limit of the existing
customers are reviewed by the Group regularly.
Included in the Group’s trade receivable balances
are receivables with aggregate carrying amount
of HK$19,769,000 and HK$36,730,000 as at
31 March 2012 and 2011 respectively, which
are neither past due nor impaired. The directors
considered that trade receivables which are neither
past nor yet impaired are of good credit quality and

there are continuous subsequent settlements from

hese customers.

SERTENEBEPZ2EEEY
TR dmEeE  BESEAR1IF
H-SEATEMERKEZREBAZE
ER-—R/=TXK-

EEIFEPA - ASESRAEHB
ZEEEREREMREEZEERE
MAEZEEREFPZERAER A&
ExHRadRlEaREF2EERER
BREN - ASBR-T—Z—F=A
=+—HAER=ZE——%F=A=+—H
ZEWESREBEZEFH AR EREE
19,769,000/ 7t 36,730,000/ 7T
ZARBHETHEREEBRIE &
ERREZERBIRTFREREWK
ESEBERARERT  WERFE
BEREMR-
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CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

EETEEBERARNA

TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 22. EWE 5 RIE (&)
Included in the Group's trade receivable balance AEBREKESEHRANZEKRRE
are debtors with aggregate carrying amount of 2 BRM1E A2,823,0008 L (Z & ——
HK$2,823,000 (2011: HK$31,388,000) which are % :31,388,000/87T) * R#WE B ITIiER
past due at the reporting date for which the Group BEEHRARBERBELERE KX
has not provided for impairment loss. The Group SRV AU EFHEEMNERR -
does not hold any collateral over these balances. EWE FREMKREK TH 51078 (=
The average age of the receivables is 107 days T——%F:708H) -
(2011: 70 days).
Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but ERHERBEZEKESREN
not impaired BR#R
2012 2011
—EB—CF —F——%F
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
THET FHET
31 - 90 days =+—HEANA+AH 2,651 11,598
91 - 365 days ht+—Bz==8,+HH 125 19,787
> 365 days ZEATAAMRE 47 3
Total #E 2,823 31,388

In the opinion of the directors, the Group has
maintained long term relationships with existing
customers who have a strong financial position
with continuous subsequent settlements and there
have been no historical default of payments by
the respective customers. The Group has assessed
the recoverability of these customers and consider
that there has not been a significant change in

their credit quality. The directors believe that the

amounts are still recoverable.

EERR AREERAAEFPRAER
HkRIFBE ZEEFPHEAEEY
BRI BFHERENK - RBEN
FIE I MBI AR AC 8% - AN R BRFfhA %
ERPEFENLR/BENEEL
ERBERANE - EFHENLHR
AR A AL -
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TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 22. BRWESRIE (&)
Movement in the allowance for bad and doubtful RIBRBEE B R
debts
2012 2011
—EB—CF —F——%F
HK$’000 HK$' 000
TET FHET
Balance at beginning of the year HA Y8R R 6,293 9,538
Impairment losses recognised FEWE 58R18
on trade receivables A EE 4,020 3,758
Amounts recovered during the year RFERER B (895) (490)
Amounts written off as uncollectible 48 A WY [0] BR 18 i bR (2,986) (6,513)
Released upon distribution in specie EY o kM E A RS
of shares in a subsidiary (note 34) &R (KIsE34) (6,096) =
Balance at end of the year LN X 336 6,293
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts included R RE B B 1 T ¥ B S B S IR (E
individually impaired trade receivables with an BB 2 FEU E 5 BE 18 48 58 /336,000
aggregate balance of approximately HK$336,000 BT (ZZE——% :6,293,00087L) °
(2011: HK$6,293,000) which had been in severe EEDLQREHANZEER WE 2
financial difficulties. The directors make impairment KRGEIR SR FTEAHBEMmMEL
losses with reference to the present value of the WEER  WRANEFAEEBRSR
estimated future cash flows that are expected to SHRKE B  NEEW R ZE
be recovered from these customers and consider EEEASEAERS -
adequate impairment losses has been made at the
end of the reporting period. The Group does not
hold any collateral over these balances.
AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO FORMER 23. J@H&/J@{Tﬁfjﬁﬁ%@ﬂ,ﬁﬁlﬁ

SUBSIDIARIES AND AMOUNT DUE TO
ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing

and are repayable on demand.

RENRAKER A RRE

ZERASEER R2ERRTER
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24.

25.

206.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH 24.

Bank balances held by the Group comprised of
bank deposits which carry interest at an average
rate of 0.01% (2011: 0.26%) per annum.

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

EETEEBERARNA

RITEFERBE®
AEBEMBRTETRIERTER
BRBERFEHABTF0.01%(ZF——
&F:0.26%) °

TRADE PAYABLES 25. BNEZKREA
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables BIEESHRPARCEZAHAEENZ
presented based on the invoice date at the end of ZERENRER OO
the reporting period:
2012 2011
—E-—-F —_F——
HK$’'000 HK$' 000
THET FET
0 - 30 days Tx==+1+H 21,311 24,219
31 - 90 days =+—BEAT+H 3,181 7,798
> 90 days NA+BHRE 10,461 25,906
34,953 57,923

The credit periods on purchases of goods are
usually from 1 month to 3 months.

BEEEN-—RA—HEAZ=@EA -

PROVISION FOR WARRANTY 26. REBEBE
2012 2011
—E-——&F —T——f
HK$'000  HK$'000
THER FHET
Balance at beginning of the year HA¥#AEE 4,123 4,143
Additional provision in the year IR GF N 3,558 3,413
Utilisation of provision BB B (3,170) (3,433)

Released upon distribution in specie & ¥1% Ik Kt & 2 & i% 15

of shares in a subsidiary (note 34) 12 K (f1:%£34) (3,526) =
Balance at end of the year Bk #r %8 985 4,123

The warranty provision represents management'’s
best estimate of the Group’s liability under
warranty granted for defects of furniture and
fixtures and interior decoration work. The warranty
is usually for one year and is estimated based on
prior experience and industry norm.

REBBERAREEBHAKREERL
REBREARMS TR 2 BEMEHR
REBAENGEAET HBELR
RRAZRBAMMGE  LWREBTRH
_f'g ®
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27. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 27. RITREMER
2012 2011
—E——F T
HK$’'000 HK$' 000
FTERT FHET
Bank loans RITER = 86,205
Other loans HMER 5,000 =
5,000 86,205
Secured BEA - 15,913
Unsecured A 1 5,000 70,292
5,000 86,205
Carrying amount repayable*: FEEEREE :
Within one year —F RN 5,000 28,149
More than one year, but not ZR—F BT
exceeding two years 8 - 3,154
More than two years, but not ER_F AT
exceeding five years B A F - 907
5,000 32,210
Carrying amount of bank loans HERERZLMm
that are repayable on demand AT BB EE 2
due to breach of loan covenants RITEREEE
(shown under current liabilities) (ATREREBEERN) - 35,790
Carrying amount of bank loans BRERAR—FA
that are not repayable within TEBEEESSR
one year from the end of the 2 E R BIRF(E 2 R
reporting period but contain ZIRITER
a repayable on demand clause AREE
(shown under current liabilities) (BRERBARENA) - 18,205
5,000 86,205
Less: Amounts due within one year & : 78— G N(E &I @~ T
shown under current liabilities MENBEA (5,000) (82,144)
Amounts shown under FEREERBDEEN
non-current liabilities ZHRIE = 4,061

*  The amounts due are based on scheduled S EIREIE AR B R S F A e
~_repayable dates set out in loan agreements. BT EE -
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27. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 27. RITREMER
(continued) (#&)
The exposure of the Group’s fixed-rate bank and AEEZEEMERRTHMOERE S
other borrowings and the contractual maturity is as LRNHBRERWT :
follows:
2012 2011
—E——F —F——%F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TET FHET
Fixed-rate bank and other & 7E Al 2= R 17 I HAth
borrowings: B
Within one year —F PR 5,000 3,570
The Group’s variable-rate bank borrowings carry ANEE Y BT ERPITESR (HH =
interest rate, which are repriced every six months, SAEAREIMT :

were as follows:

2012 2011
—E——F ===
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FERT FHET
Hong Kong Interbank Offered BBRITRIZER S
Rate plus 1.7% to 3.5% M1.7%%3.5% - 48,006
Prime Lending Rate (Hong Kong) REENX(HEH)
plus 1.5% 111.5% - 4,000
Prime Lending Rate (Hong Kong) REBEMNX(FEH)
minus 1% 1 % - 15,277
Minimum Lending Rate (Thailand)  SIEEEH = (FH)
plus 0.25% to 0.5% 710.25% 20.5% - 15,352

- 82,635
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BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS
(continued)

The ranges of effective interest rates per annum
(which are also equal to contracted interest rates)

on the Group’s bank and other borrowings are as

RITREME R
(&

AEBBETEREMGERNERF XIE
B (BIEEREQMENEZ) T :

follows:
—E-—F —E——%F
2012 2011
Effective interest rate: BERFI=
Fixed-rate bank and other & & F| & 2 iR
borrowings R EMEF 16.68% 3.25%

H
Variable-rate bank borrowings FEEE

At 31 March 2011, certain bank loans were secured
by the Group’s property, plant and equipment with
carrying values of HK$39,097,000.

During the year ended 31 March 2011, the Group
breached certain terms of the bank facilities, which
were primarily related to the debt to equity ratio
of certain subsidiary and the minimum interest
coverage ratio of the Group. On discovery of the
breach, the directors of the Company informed
banks and commenced negotiations of the terms of
the loans with the relevant bankers. As at 31 March
2011, the negotiations had not been concluded.
Accordingly, the respective loans have been
classified as current liabilities as at 31 March 2011.
All bank borrowings were disposed on distribution

in specie of Chosen Investments Limited’s shares as

disclosed in note 34.

- 1.83%to7.5%

RZE——F=A=+—8 X&H
VA BR TH (839,097,000 JT 2 ¥ 3 - &
BB R R BRI ARG S THRITER

%
[

T——F9=ZA=1+—H A4&H
ERETRITREGHK  TE2@ERSE
MBARIZEREERL EUR
AEBZHREMBBEL X - EEH
EERE  ARABEFTBHMRITR
EARRARITEERIAER SRR -
AZE——F=A=+—8 HE@AH
RKFEAR AW ERAERR =T ——
FZA=t-—BHEF>EARDA
& o B NMI E34FT B BE - FT B RITIE
B RE®HIKChosen Investments
Limited & {5 s & ©

-k

h

23
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28. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 28. BAEHERIE

It is the Group's policy to lease its motor vehicles NRtEHERRARENAEEEER -
under finance leases. The average lease term FHERANEY - BEEMERMEM
is four and half years. Interest rates underlying EREZNEUNEEANBHETR
all obligations under finance leases are fixed at FF755% °

respective contract dates at 7.55% per annum.

Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
BEEEMNR BERERNNZRE
2012 2011 2012 2011
~®-=f %% Z=Z%--f% _—T—F%
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TET AT THT THET
Amounts payable under BERSEMNRE
finance leases
Within one year —&R 298 = 217 =
In more than one year but not ~ ZH—%F » EF
more than two years TR R 298 = 237 =
In more than two years but not ~ ZRRF » BF
more than five years B hF 745 = 680 =
1,341 - 1,134 -
Less: Future finance charges B ARBERT (207) = = -
Present value of lease MEREZRE
obligations 1,134 - 1,134 -
Less: Amount due for w AR12EAR
settlement with B8 2 HRIA
12 months (shown (BTERS
under current liabilities) BERN) 217 =
Amount due for settlement AR12[E A%
after 12 months BEZER 917 =
The Group's obligations under finance leases are AREB ZREREREALHEARHE
secured by the lessor’s charge over the leased EEEMEERE o

assets.
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DEFERRED TAXATION 29.

The following are the major deferred tax assets

recognised and movements thereon during prior

g
b

-.%\n\

For the year ended 31 March 2012 HBE=ZT——F=A=+—HIFE

iR A IR
HIAME B B AT R AA & 2 3
REHNT -

year:
Bad and Accelerated
doubtful tax
debts Tax losses  depreciation Total
*ER REEE MEHERE #E
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET TET TET
At 1 April 2010 R-ZZE-FTFMNA—H 3,503 2,753 125 6,381
Charge to profit or loss BaETAk (3,503) (2,753) (125) (6,381)
At 31 March 2011 and RZE——F=ZA=+—-AR
31 March 2012 R-Z-—f=A=+—-H - - - -

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused tax losses of approximately HK$43,361,000
(2011: HK$101,467,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised due to unpredictability of future profit
streams. As at 31 March 2012, tax losses may be
carried forward indefinitely. As at 31 March 2011,
the tax losses generated by subsidiaries in United
States of America might be carried forward for 20

years and other tax losses might be carried forward

indefinitely.

RB|ERAR  XEBBEREAZHIE
85 1B %) 543,361,0008 7T (ZF — —
% :101,467,0007% 7T) A] A 2R H
1% 3 g ) o B 2R B LK B E R
TR UL MEREEHEEE -
RZE——F=A=+—80 " HEE
BRERBELE R_T——F=A
=+—8 ZEMBRRMEEZH
HEBAEBA20F  MEMTIBESR
A 7] fE PR B S 4% o
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EETEEBERARNA

DEFERRED TAXATION (continued) 29. IEEWIIE ()
Under the Enterprise Income Tax Law of the PRC, BEARECEMEHELE BZZFZFN
withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared F—HA—HRAKB EPENEQAHH
in respect of profits earned by the PRC subsidiaries FrilEFEIRRER  BAHMNE
from 1 January 2008 onwards. As at 31 March R -M—_E—F=A=+—8
2011, deferred taxation had not been provided AERFBHRMNBARRBRAGLY A
for in the consolidated financial statements in 46,147,000/ T AT FE (R 2 Fa s = £ 1
respect of the temporary differences attributable SAPBHREANFIRELTHE AR
to accumulated profits of the PRC subsidiaries EEAtEREE 2 ORER - B
amounting to approximately HK$46,147,000 as the R EZR BRI T8N e & KRE
Group was able to control the timing of the reversal B-R—_ZET——F=A=+—8"
of the temporary differences and it was probable BHEREARREY S IK— M E
that the temporary differences would not reverse AERGOEEHE ([H&E34) ©
in the foreseeable future. As at 31 March 2012, all
PRC subsidiaries were disposed of on distribution in
specie of shares in a subsidiary (note 34).
SHARE CAPITAL 30. A&
2012 & 2011
—E-CHER-®2-—F
Number Nominal
of shares value
REHE H{E
HK$" 000
FHET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each: ~ & RMEE0.108 L2 TR :
Authorised ETE 400,000,000 40,000
Issued and fully paid BEITERER 200,000,000 20,000

There was no movement in the Company’s share

capital for both years.

ARBZBRAEURFELBEES -
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OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 31, REHERE
At the end of the reporting period, the Group R BAR » AN B BB AT BEH 45
had future minimum lease payments under non- EHEZRRFEBEN KB BB
cancellable operating leases which fall due as mr
follows:
2012 2011
—E——F T
HK$'000 HK$’000
THER T T
Within one year —F R 5,616 5,653
In the second to fifth year inclusive —FRERAFA 4,927 6,986
10,543 12,639
At 31 March 2012, operating lease payments RZE——F=R=+—H &£&H
represent rental payable by the Group for its ENFREREAEEEINESTIE
office premises and equipment. At 31 March REHHEHE R-_TE——F=A
2011, operating lease payments represented rental =+—H KEHENMRRKREAEE
payable by the Group for its factory and office EEXNIHESTFTERRENES
premises and equipment.
Leases are negotiated for an average term of two BELHBTHHARSE  HEHR
years and rentals are fixed for the lease period. e EE -
MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 3. FEFBRERH

During the year ended 31 March 2012, the Group
entered into finance lease arrangements in respect
of assets with a total capital value at the inception
of the leases of HK$1,134,000.

During the year ended 31 March 2011, the Group
utilised approximately HK$170,000 of deposit
paid for the acquisition of property, plant and

equipment.

RBE_ZT——F=B=+—HIEF
B AEERREERBRHEERE
731,134,000 T c EEFI U RMEMRE
HE e

s

AN E—_TE——F=A=+—HIHF
BA - XEBEFEH%170,0008 T 2B
TR BEEME  BEREE -
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33.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong.
The assets of the schemes are held separately from
those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees. The Group contributes 5% of the relevant
payroll costs or capped at HK$1,000 (based on the
choice of employees) to the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme in Hong Kong, which contribution is

matched by employees.

The employer’s contributions to the retirement
benefits scheme charged to profit or loss in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income
and the forfeited voluntary contributions credited
to profit or loss amounted to approximately
HK$6,194,000 (2011: HK$8,861,000) and
HK$6,000 (2011: HK$41,000) respectively for the
year ended 31 March 2012.

At 31

Company’s subsidiaries in the PRC are members

March 2011, the employees of the

of retirement benefits schemes operated by the
PRC government. The relevant PRC subsidiaries
were required to contribute certain percentages
of the monthly salaries of their current employees
to fund the benefits. The employees were entitled
to retirement pension calculated with reference to
their basic salaries on retirement and their length of
service in accordance with the relevant government

regulations. The PRC government was responsible

for the pension liability to the retired staff.

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Financial Statements

33.

EETEEBERARNA

BIKEEE
AEBRE R AHES B - 5
BAARZEBRESH HEIAE
BEAEBEESP AESFTRAB
B UmERAGE AEEHEH
%4 KA 2 5%5% bA1,000% 7T A E B
(REERE) A BREAES
B GE3K - BUE B G REARR -

b2

AT ——_FZA=ZFT—HBEFE
IE - BERRKSFE 2 HREL
ErHEHRERBEaRNKZRE
#4) /6,194,0008 70 (=& — —F :
8,861,000/ 7T) + M B FE M FGR @
Z B s AtB 5 P I FRIE XY /56,000
TL(ZT——1%F : 41,000 7T) °

R-_ZE——F=A=+—RH  XRHa
FEBARZE TP ERFHME
EHRAGENKE - BT RKE
NAVARBAETAFHFXMEB ML HE
o BMEZERRKAEAN - REABERK
FFAEG - BTRZH 2 RARETIIRE
BRRZEAFHSRREFEE -
PEBFHERE TAERRENE
£
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RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME
(continued)

At 31 March 2011, subsidiaries in Thailand also
contribute certain percentages of the monthly
salaries of the employees who have indicated
their willingness to join the social security fund
in Thailand. The employees of the Company’s
subsidiaries in Singapore were participated in the
national pension scheme. The relevant subsidiaries
were required to contribute certain percentages
of the monthly salaries of their current employees
to the central provident fund to fund the benefits.
The only obligation of the Group with respect to
the retirement benefit scheme was to make the

specified contributions.

DISTRIBUTION IN SPECIE OF SHARES IN
A SUBSIDIARY

Pursuant to a special general meeting held on 12
January 2012, the shareholders of the Company
approved a group restructuring which involved
the transfer of shares in the subsidiaries carrying
on manufacture and sales of furniture and fixtures
and interior decoration work in United States of
America, Europe, the PRC and other countries in
Asia (except Hong Kong and Macau) to a subsidiary
of the Company, Chosen Investments Limited.
Pursuant to this group restructuring, the Company
distributed all of the ordinary shares in Chosen
Investments Limited to the shareholders of the
Company (“Distribution In Specie”). Details of the

group restructuring and Distribution In Specie are

set out in the Company’s announcements dated 30
October 2011 and 12 January 2012.

33.

34.

BIKEEE

(#&
R-T——#=A=+—8 REAW
BARARERETABEME2RYE
WA EREES  REAHSBEY
BEALHR - HRHBARZET
LESREZRAKS S - BHHE
AERAKNETEAFSEENE
AUHERTFRRABEESURHE
B AEERRASH B2 — &
ff @ RIFHEEHRK -

EY 5 ik— BB
&)
BER-_ZT—Z—ZF—A+=-H8T
ZREFRAEG AR AIRELE
SEEH ERF S REERBERA
Bk 5 F 24~ | — [ B A RlChosen
Investments Limited * M 3% & 1 & :%
ZHBARERE - BN - B R
ME A B R (B8 RRFBRIN #F
RALREBRERHE AR EANEH
TRR-RESBESEEMR  ~AF#
Chosen Investments LimitedZ &5 & 8
BAOERTARBRE([ENDIK]) °
EREBREEREYD RZFBHRN
RARAR_ZBE——Ft+tA=THRZ
E——F A+ _BBERZAM-
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34.

DISTRIBUTION IN SPECIE OF SHARES IN 34. EYIoIR—BEKHE QT

A SUBSIDIARY (continued) R (&)
HK$' 000
FHET
Analysis of assets and liabilities which NEE A DK EE
were distributed during the year: REaEz o -
Property, plant and equipment Y - E K& E 270,257
Prepaid lease payments TN HEERIE 7,423
Investment in an associate B AR E 2,730
Inventories & 103,323
Accrued revenue FEETURA 21,444
Trade receivables EWE 5 R1E 56,353
Other receivables, deposits and Hib I ERTE - e &k
prepayments TE IR 25,239
Amount due from the Group & I A £ B BR 18 14,095
Bank balances and cash RITEFEES 96,927
Amount due to an associate FE Bk A R BRTE (1,254)
Trade payables FE 8 5 BR1E (44,616)
Deferred revenue PEFE YA (21,451)
Receipts in advance TR U 5k IE (65,337)
Other payables and accruals H fth & A~ 518 N fE 5 & B (43,448)
Tax payable JE A~ #5818 (24,792)
Provision for warranty RERE (3,526)
Bank borrowings IRITER (21,973)
Amount due to the Group B AREBRIE (27,017)
Non-controlling interest FE 17 AR 4 2 1,984
Net assets attributed to the Group BRAEEDIRT
distributed to the shareholders BRERZFEE
(Note 16) (Ktit16) 346,361

Net cash outflow arising on Distribution B oIk TEEF
In Specie: WEMmE

Bank balances and cash RITHEENRS (96,927)
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

On 5 January 2006, Winmost Enterprises Limited
(the “Plaintiff”), a competitor of the Group, lodged
a claim against the Company and CLI Design (HK)
Limited (formerly known as Decca (HK) Limited),
a subsidiary of the Company, of approximately
HK$3,000,000 for defamation by distribution
and republication of defamatory words related
to the Plaintiff. On 7 February 2012, the Plaintiff
filed an amended claim against the Company and
CLI Design (HK) Limited for damages for loss of
profits related to the defamation of approximately
HK$7,900,000. The directors of the Company,
based on legal advice, considered that the
aforementioned legal action is too early at this
stage to assess the ultimate outcome. Accordingly,
no provision is required to be made in the

consolidated financial statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Apart from the amount due to ultimate holding
company as disclosed in note 23 and reversal of
impairment on amount due from an associate
as disclosed in note 9, during the year ended 31
March 2012, the Group paid rentals and building
management fees of approximately HK$2,267,000
(2011: HK$2,618,000) in respect of the Group’s
office premises, showrooms and warehouses to
a company in which certain shareholders and
directors of the Company have significant beneficial
interests. At 31 March 2011, the future minimum
lease payment within one year was HK$1,558,000.

Such commitment was included in note 31.

35.

36.

RZTEZRF—AAB  AEERF
# FWinmost Enterprises Limited ([ R
EDRARBRAR AN B A B EE
FEt (BR)BRRB (AIBER (F
B)ERRR) D BEREEEME @Y
REZHFBEEMBROFIE  RE
B 3R #£3,000,000 7 c R =T — =
FZRAEH RERIEAQAKE
ERF(BA)BRAGBIZEBIRR
HEBEHFEEXNRFBRRED
7,900,000 7T - IRBIZEERM 2 B
R-ARREFRALMERTHE
B R AN 8 FAE B AR HRE (A5 -
At - FEMBERERA R ZED
B -

FEEXZ

I B SE23 57 8 T A B A R R R
7 AR I8 % MY EEORT 1% B 75 A A M
ERRREZREB B REE=

T-——F=A=+—HIEFRAR &K
SEEERASEERAES  RIE
REEzHcBRYEERER —H
AR 492,267,00008 7T (=T ——

% :2,618,00087T) r MARAET
BREREERZAAEEERE R
B&m R-_ZT——F=A=+—8"
—FRIPARARKEEENKBER
1,558,000 7T - BRAEED B 1M
531 °
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36. BERS
(continued) (4 )
Compensation of key management personnel TEEBAECHE
2012 2011
—B-—=-F —ZT——%
HKS$ HK$
Salaries and other short-term e R E M2 H
employee benefits EEWmA 13,955 15,113
Post-employment benefits BB 1B A 400 471
14,355 15,584

The remuneration of key management is
determined by the Company’s remuneration

committee having regard to the performance of

individuals and market trends.

TBREBABZFMAQRFHEZE
EREBARBERTSBEERE
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PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 March

2012 and 2011 are as follows:

Place of

incorporation/

establishment
Name of company and operations
i/ R

NEER REEDLE

Nominal value

of issued/
registered capital
BB/
AMEAEE

MEBLRFE

ATRARAR_F-—_FR_F
——®Z=A=t-BZHMBRAZ

B3

Proportion of

nominal value of issued
capital/registered capital

held by the Company

KAREHEERT/

EMEFEEZEI I
2012 2011
:g_zﬁ —%

—E__

Principal activity

IERE

Decca Investment Limited British Virgin Islands
(“BVI")

ABRARS

Decca (Mgt) Limited ("DML") ~ Hong Kong
BEENIR(ER)ERAR B
(1B%EE])

CLI Design Limited (formerly Hong Kong

known as Decca Limited) B
EERFARAT (178
EEERTRARAF)

10,000 shares
of US$1 each
10,0008%
BREEIET

10 ordinary shares
of HK$100 each
145,600 non-voting
deferred shares

of HK$100 each
(Note a)
1088 & &k
BREEI00ET
145,6008 A &
100B T BRFE
BB (Hita)

2 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each
WrEBR
sREEVET

= 100%

- 100%

100% 100%

Investment holding

RERKR

Management services

TERH

Interior decoration work

EREHTRE
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37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 37. B R AFEE
(continued) (4 )
Place of Proportion of
incorporation/ Nominal value nominal value of issued
establishment of issued/ capital/registered capital
Name of company and operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activity
i/ B8/ KAREEERT/
RAER REELY AMEAEE AMEAAEZEAL TEXH
2012 2011
Z%-Zf “T——F
CLI Design (HK) Limited Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares 100% 100% Trading of furniture
(formerly known as E& of HK$1 each GHES
Decca (HK) Limited) UREBR
ERRa (BB)BRAR (IR BRERIAT
EE(BE)ERAR)
Decca (China) Limited Hong Kong 100,000 shares - 100% Investment holding
EERTNRH IR e of HK$1 each and provision of
(HE)BRAF 100,000 subcontracting
BRERBIAT services to group
companies
REARRAEE
RAREMI R
Decca Furniture Limited Hong Kong 100,000 shares - 100% Trading of furniture and
EEHEAFRAT Bk of HK§1 each investment holding
100,000 FLESRREER
BREBIAT
HBF (HK) Limited Hong Kong 10,000 shares - 100% Trading of furniture
) of HK$1 each GILES
10,000

BREEIET
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37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 37. BB R RS

(continued) (4&
Place of Proportion of
incorporation/ Nominal value nominal value of issued
establishment of issued/ capital/registered capital

Name of company and operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activity
i/ B8/ KAREEERT/
RAER REELY AMEAEE AMEAAEZEAL TEXH
2012 2011
- —Z—-f
Decca Overseas (S) Pte. Ltd. Republic of Singapore 2 shares of - 100% Trading of furniture
I SG$1 each RHLES
2fk
BREEIHMRT
HBF Showroom Pte. Ltd. Republic of Singapore 750,000 shares - 100% Trading of furniture
# IR of SG$1 KILES
750,000/
BREBIFNET
Decca Furniture (USA) Inc. United States 10,000 shares - 100% Investment holding
of America of US$0.01 each RERR
E3Ei 10,0008
BREEL0IET
Decca Hospitality United States Capital contribution - 100% Trading of furniture
Furnishings, LLC of America of US$154,286 GRES
%6 EAER
154,286 7T
Decca Contract Furniture, United States Capital contribution - 100% Trading of furniture
LLC of America of US$1,000 BLES
e N

1,000% 7T
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37.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

Place of
incorporation/

establishment

Nominal value

of issued/

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

EETEEBERARNA

e Consolidated Financial Statements
B TS ER B Bt 5

37. MEBQRFE

(#&)
Proportion of
nominal value of issued

capital/registered capital

Name of company and operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activity
i/ B8/ KAREEERT/
RAER REELY AMEAEE AMEAAEZEAL TEXH
2012 2011
ZE-Zf —T——F%
Bolier & Company, LLC United States Capital contribution - 55% Trading of furniture
of America of US$1,000 RHLES
%0 AAER
1,000% 7
Decca Classic Upholstery, United States Capital contribution - 100% Trading of furniture
LLC of America of US$1,000 GLES
e N
1,000% 7T
REEEHLERAA PRC HK$ 185,000,000 - 100% Manufacture of
(Note b)(#/étb) i 185,000,000/ 10 furniture and
decoration materials
BRI RE SRR E
REn M RLENERAR PRC HK$10,000,000 - 100% Trading of furniture and
(Note ¢)(#1izc) # 10,000,000 7 interior decoration
work
GRESRENEMHIR
Decca Furniture (Thailand) Thailand 2,450 ordinary shares of - 100% Trading of furniture
Limited R Thailand Baht 100 each KHLES

2,4500%
FREE100%%
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37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 37. B R AFEE
(continued) (4 )
Place of Proportion of
incorporation/ Nominal value nominal value of issued
establishment of issued/ capital/registered capital
Name of company and operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activity
i/ B8/ KAREEERT/
RAER REELY AMEAEE AMEAAEZEAL TEXH
2012 2011
ZE-Zf —T——F%
Decca MFG (Thailand) Limited Thailand 600,000 shares of - 100% Manufacture and
RE Thailand Baht 100 each trading of furniture
600,000% RARERE S
BRE(E1005K
Decca Furniture Europe Aps Denmark 125,000 shares of - 100% Trading of furniture
RE Denmark Kroner 1 each BLES
125,000
BREBINERH
CLI Design (Macau) Limited Macau 2 ordinary shares 100% 100% Interior decoration
(formerly known R of MOP 15,000 each work
as Decca (Macau) URE B EES N
Company Limited) HRE{E15,000
ERR:T (RF)BERAR RFA%
(RmEBERNEE (RM)
ARAE)
REEREHERAR PRC HK$5,000,000 - 100% Trading of raw material
(Note b)(#7b) G 5,000,000 7¢ RHES
Acelin Investments Limited BVI 4 shares of US$1 each 100% 100% Investment holding

ARBARS AREREBEIXT RERKR
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37. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 37. MBRABFE
(continued) (4 )
Place of Proportion of
incorporation/ Nominal value nominal value of issued
establishment of issued/ capital/registered capital
Name of company and operations registered capital held by the Company Principal activity
i/ B8/ KAREEERT/
RAER REELY AMEAEE AMEAAEZEALYE  EEXRE
2012 2011
Z%-Zf “T——F
Chosen Investments Limited BVI 200,000,000 - - Investment holding
(Note e) (i ite) KBRS ordinary shares REER
of HK$0.1 each
200,000,0008 & & %
BREEIET
Chinlink Hong Kong Company ~ Hong Kong 1 ordinary share 100% - Investment holding
Limited (Note d) B of HK$1 each &R
LETE (FER)BRAA TREBR
(Hia) BREGEIET
Giant Success International BVI 1 ordinary share 100% = Investment holding
Limited (Note d) EBRLHS of US$1 each REBR
ERERERAR (Hitd) 1REBR
BREEIXT
Chinlink Real Estate Hong Kong 1 ordinary share 100% - Inactive
Services (HK) Limited B of HK$1 each LEEx
(Note d) 1L @ Rk
LERERE (FB)BRAR BREEIAT
(Hrita)
Chinlink Group Limited Hong Kong 1 ordinary share 100% - Inactive
(Note d) BE of HK$1 each LS
EEPSARERARAA 1RERR

(Witd) BREEIET
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PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(continued)

Notes:

(a) The holders of the non-voting deferred shares
are only entitled to dividends when the total
dividends declared by DML for any financial year
exceed HK$1 trillion and, in the case of winding
up of DML, are only entitled to receive a return of
assets when the total value of assets of DML for
distribution exceeds HK$5 billion.

(b) A wholly foreign owned enterprise established
under the laws of the PRC.

() A co-operative joint venture established under the
laws of the PRC.

(d) The companies were set up during the year ended
31 March 2012.

(e) The company was set up and disposed of on
distribution in specie in shares of a subsidiary
(note 34) during the year ended 31 March 2012.

All the subsidiaries are owned indirectly by the
Company except for Chinlink Hong Kong Company
Limited, Giant Success International Limited and
Acelin Investments Limited which are owned

directly by the Company.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt
securities during the year or at 31 March 2012 and
2011.

37. MEBQRFE

(&

Wiz

(a) EREBEREREERND KA
ARRBEBEBER —UBEES
o3 ik 2 B S B 78110,00018 78 TT i
TR ERRE - INEBERES
At EBRN 2/ EARBETEE
B2 AN IKEEEBRSOEETT
MESHEEE-

(b) RBHBVERR L ZINBEDRE -
(© R BUARKI 2 PIMERIERE
®E-

(d) RBE-_T——F=A=+—HIt
FERKILZAF e

(e) ZARANRBE-_ZT——F=A
=+ ALFEEAREDS K —H
M A RIS (FIsE34) Bk S K
% °

BREEFRS (BB ARQF - EX
Bl B A R A A &Acelin Investments
Limited B RN AR EREH I - FRAEM
BABYAARAREERS -

RAEERNKRN _E——FEKR=-F
——F=A=+—H8 HEARLE
BHEMGEBEES -
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38.

EVENT AFTER THE END OF THE
REPORTING PERIOD

On 5 April 2012, the Company has entered
into a letter of intent (the “LOI") with the local
government of Hanzhong City, Shaanxi Province,
the PRC (the “Hanzhong Government”) in relation
to the exclusive right to the cooperation in a
project (the “Project”) for the development of
a construction material wholesale and logistics
centre located in Hanzhong City (the “Centre”).
Pursuant to the LOI, the Company shall commence
the feasibility study and due diligence review on
the Project. If the parties decide to proceed with
the Project after satisfactory completion of the
feasibility study and due diligence review, they
shall enter into definitive cooperation agreements
for the Project. If the Project materialises, it is
expected that the Hanzhong Government shall
assist in acquiring the relevant land use permits
and developing necessary infrastructure for the
Project while the Company shall be responsible
for the construction, and future operation and
management of the Project. As details of Project
are still under negotiation and in very preliminary
stage, the potential impact of the Project on

the consolidated financial statements cannot be

assessed up to the date of this report.

CHINLINK INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolida :

For the year ended 31 March 2012 HE=ZT—=F=-A=+—HIEFE

EVENT AFTER THE END OF THE
REPORTING PERIOD (continued)

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed by
the shareholders of the Company at the special
general meeting on 9 May 2012 and all of the
conditions as set out in the circular dated 23 April
2012 had been fulfilled, the existing issued and
unissued shares of HK$0.10 each in share capital
of the Company was subdivided into 8 shares of
HK$0.0125 each (“Share Subdivision”). At the end
of reporting period, the authorised share capital
of the Company was HK$40,000,000 divided into
400,000,000 shares, of which 200,000,000 shares
were in issue and fully paid. Immediately upon the
Share Subdivision became effective from 10 May
2012, the authorised share capital of the Company
was HK$40,000,000 comprising 3,200,000,000
of which 1,600,000,000

subdivided shares were in issue and fully paid.

subdivided shares,

On 6 June 2012, the Company and Royale Furniture
Holdings Limited (“Royale Furniture”) have entered
into a memorandum of understanding (the
“MOU") which sets out the principal terms upon
which Royale Furniture has agreed to provide, or
procure the provision of, furniture on an exclusive
basis to the Group (other than any sales made to
distributors for retail sales only) in Shaanxi Province,
the PRC and the Group has agreed to purchase, or
procure the purchase of, furniture on an exclusive
basis from Royale Furniture and its subsidiaries

(other than any purchases made through retails) in

Shaanxi Province, the PRC. The MOU will remain in
effect for 3 months from the date of the MOU.
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